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Together We Can

Great "Mentors" are hard to find, difficult to part with,
and impossible to forget

Sri K Satyanarayana Raju

MD & CEO,
Canara Bank

Sri Debashish Mukherjee Sri S K Majumdar

Executive Director, Executive Director,
Canara Bank Canara Bank

Sri Hardeep Singh Ahluwalia Sri Bhavendra Kumar
Executive Director, Executive Director,
Canara Bank Canara Bank
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Sri Rama Naik Sri Bharun Singh Thakur Miss. Richa Bajpai

Ger_)eral Manager, General Manager, DGM,
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Head Office, Bengaluru Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru Bengaluru
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Sri Bubul Bordoloi Sri Dr. B. Gopala Krishna s Sri Md. Haris Sumair us
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WING HEADS AT HEAD OFFICE, BALLARI
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Sri K N Rama Murthy Sri Anil Kumar V Sri Pratap Chandrashekar Rohini
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Sri Hemant Kumar Chauhan Sri Chandan Singh
Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager,
Accounts and Investment Accounts and Investment Inspection Wing General Administration Wing, Credit Wing
Wing Wing SP&D Wing & FI Wing
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Sri Madhu S S Sri Naren Sri Prashant Shivaji Pawar Smt. S Manasa Sri Sandeep ]
Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager, Chief Manager,
IR Section ’ Recovery & Legal Wing Risk Management & Human Resources Wing Vigilance Cell

Credit Administration Wing

PROJECT OFFICE, BENGALURU

Sri G V S Nagendra Babu Sri A Ajithnath
Divisional /Chief Manager,
Project Office, Bengaluru

Sri Vasudev Devendra Naik
Chief Manager, Chief Manager,
Project Office, Bengaluru DIT & DBS Wing
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Directors Report for the FY2024-25 of erstwhile Karnataka Gramin Bank

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 6"Annual Report on the performance and progress of the Bank along with
the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account for the financial year ending 31st March 2025.

»  TheTotal Business of the Bank reached 66134 Cr with an y-o-y growth of 3.83%, which comprises of Aggregate Deposits
of¥35129 Cr (y-o-y growth of 1.93% ) and Aggregate Advances of 31005 Cr (y-o-y growth of 6.06% ).

»  CASA deposits of the Bank reached 15563 Cr (y-o-y growth of 2.07%) with savings deposits at €14963 Cr and current
deposits at 600 Cr. CASA Ratio of Bank stood at 44.30% as on Mar'25.

»  Retail Term Deposits stood at ¥18368 Cr with a y-o-y growth of 7.24%.

A\

Advances to Agriculture stood at ¥ 24893 Cr with a y-o-y growth of 6.55%. Advances to Total Priority stood at ¥28144 Cr
with y-o-y growth of 5.53%.

Retail Advances stood at ¥2590 Cr with a y-o-y growth of 6.86%.

Gold Loan advances showed a y-o-y growth of 34.02% & Vehicle Loan showed a y-o-y growth of 21.17%.
The Bank recorded an operating profit of #145.21 Cr for the year ending Mar'25.

CRAR stood at 6.13% and a Net loss of ¥791.31 Crwas incurred as at Mar'25.

Interest Income: The Bank earned an interest income of ¥ 2604.16 Crasat Mar'25.

Return on Assets (RoA) stood at -1.83 %.

Non-Performing Assets (NPA): The Bank's Gross NPA stood at ¥4842.54 Cr as at Mar'25.

Cash Recovery stood at¥1373.31Cr as at Mar'25 with a y-o-y growth of 30.17%.

Per Branch Business: Per branch business improved from & 56.77 Cr to €58.95 Cr, with a y-o-y growth rate of 3.84%

vV VYV VvV ¥V ¥V V¥V V VY V V

Per Staff Business: Per staff business stood at €13.20 Cr as at Mar'25.

Origin of RRBs and the Bank:

RRBs were established by Government of India, under the provisions of RRBs Act 1976, enacted by the Parliament. The
objective of setting up of these special categories of Banks is to cater to the basic banking needs of unbanked rural people and
to contribute for the development of rural economy and prosperity of the region and employment generation. RRBs have
now become an integral part of the Indian Banking System. RRBs like public sector Banks, are established by Government of
India and are scheduled Banks, notified by Reserve Bank of India.

The Government of India, with a view to improve the operational viability and efficiency of RRBs, initiated the process of
structural consolidation by amalgamating RRBs. The amalgamated RRBs were expected to provide better customer service
with improved infrastructure, reduction of administrative costs, computerization, pooling of experienced workforce,
common publicity and marketing efforts etc. The amalgamations were intended to reap benefits of large area of operation,
enhanced credit exposure limits, undertaking diverse banking activities and ultimately achieving synergy and economy of
scale.

The Government of India vide Gazette Notification No. 852 dated 22.02.2019 has notified amalgamation of Pragathi Krishna
Gramin Bank (PKGB) sponsored by Canara Bank and Kaveri Grameena Bank (KGB) sponsored by State Bank of India and
formed new RRB called “Karnataka Gramin Bank”. Accordingly, the new Bank-"Karnataka Gramin Bank” has come into
existence w.e.f 01.04.2019 with its Head Office at Ballari, under the Sponsorship of Canara Bank.

A A
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1. ShareCapital:
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The Bank's authorized capitalis 2,000 Cr, divided into 200 Cr shares with a face value of €10 each.
The share capital contribution by three stakeholders is as follows :

(XinCn)
Particulars Govt. of India Canara Bank Govt. of Karnataka Total
Share Capital 58.81 41.17 17.65 117.63
% of holding 50% 35% 15% 100%
Reserves:

The statutory reserves of the Bank stood at € 720.93 Cr as at Mar'25.
The Bank also maintained floating reserves towards investments, which stood at ¥ 177.98 Cr as at Mar'25.

Owned Funds:

The owned funds of the Bank stood at § 1160.41 Cr as at Mar'25.

Organizational Structure:
The Bank operates across 22 districts in the state of Karnataka. The Bank adopted a 3-tier structure with Head Office,
Regional Offices, and Branches. The Bank has 19 Regional Offices

Branch Network:

The total number of branches stood 1122 as at Mar'25.

The branch network consisted of 842 rural branches (75%) covering 8036 villages, 147 semi-urban branches (13%), 102
urban branches (9%), and 31 metro branches (3%).

The Bank also has a network of 172 ATMs including 5 Mobile ATMs stationed at important locations in the command
area.

4. Business Position : (ZinCr)

Parameter 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 YoY Growth
Total Business 63697 66134 2437
Deposits 34462 35129 667
Gross Advances 29235 31005 1770

Total Busi 66134

ola usitness
61203 63697
55856 57210
50220

46700

March-2019 March-2020

March-2021 March-2022 March-2023 March-2024 March-2025
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Compliance to Mandatory lending norms (as % to ANBC) :

Deposits:

The Aggregate Deposits of the Bank increased from 34462 Cr as of Mar'24 to ¥ 35129 Cr as of Mar'25, with a y-o-y
growth of 1.94%.

CASA (Current Account and Savings Account) Deposits of the Bank increased to 15563 Cr as of Mar'25 compared
to ¥ 15247 Cr as of Mar'24, with a y-o-y growth of 2.07%. The Share of CASA deposits to Total Deposits increased to
44.30% as on Mar’'25 compared to 44.27% as on Mar'24.

During the Current FY 24-25, Bank has opened around 3.15 Lakhs CASA accounts and mobilized ¥ 282 Cr from these
newly opened accounts.

Bank has launched KGB SIRI an RTD scheme, Aishwarya an RD schemes, SB Elite & CA Elite schemes to cater the different
segments of customer.

Ourendeavoristo open at least 3 A/c s per day per branch in FY 25-26.

Demand
Deposits
44.30%

Term
Deposit,
55.70%

1 Demand Deposits m Term Deposit

Loans and Advances Outstanding:

The Gross Advances of the Bank stood at € 31,005 Cr as of Mar'25, compared to €29,235 Cr as of Mar'24, with a y-o-y
growth of 6.06%.

Priority Sector Advances stood at & 28144 Cr as of Mar'25.

Agriculture Credit of the Bank improved to ¥ 24,893 Cr as of Mar'25, compared to 23,364 Cr as of Mar'24, with a y-o-y
growth of 6.56%.

The share of Priority Sector Advances against Total Advances is 90.78%, which is well above the mandated level of 75%.

The share of Agriculture Advances in the Bank's total advances is 80.29%, exceeding the mandated level of 18%.

(TinCn)
Categories Mandatory Targets I\;g;csh % Levﬂ;izc;;gzement
Priority sector 75% of ANBC 13845.24 14,444.32 104.33
Agriculture 18% of ANBC 3322.86 9,893.41 297.74
Small & Marginal Farmers 10% of ANBC 1846.03 2,037.61 110.38
Micro Enterprises 7.5% of ANBC 1384.52 2,220.55 160.38
Weaker section 15% of ANBC 2,769.05 18,194.09 657.05

FAleh T oF
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Segment wise Advances Mar-25

Retails

MSME
8%

Agriculture
80%

»  Bank had launched 3 Retail lending campaign to boost quality advances during FY 2024-25, the outcome of the
campaign is as under.
(XinCn)
Sanctions during the Campaign
. Housing Loan Vehicle Loan Mortgage Loan
Campaigns Period
A/cs Amt A/cs Amt A/cs Amt
Retail Utsav 01.06.24 to 30.09.24 395 134.63 482 55.21 50 13.09
Retail Express 01.01.25 to 31.03.25 222 68.51 389 36.10 32 8.35
» Gold Shubharamb from 01.06.2024 to 30.09.2024 : Net acc 1077 Cr
» Gold Loan Fest from 01.11.2024 to 31.12.2024 : Net acc 285 cr
» Sunshine Gold Campaign from 01.01.2025 to 31.03.2025: Net acc 665 Cr.

7. Loansdisbursed during the Year:

»  TheBank has disbursed £20,947.93 Cr during FY 24-25, compared to ¥16,708.50 Cr during FY 23-24, with a y-o-y growth
of 25.37%.

»  Out of the total disbursement, €19,906.87 Cr were disbursed under Priority Sector Advances & Agriculture stood at
¥18,888.21 Crwith an achievement rate of 114.10% & 115.77% respectively.

»  To increase the level of advances, the Bank focused on financing diversified activities such as Agriculture Term Loans,
MSME (Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises), KCC (Kisan Credit Card), Gold Loans, and Retail Loans including Housing
Loans and Mortgage Loans. The Bank offers a wide range of loan products tailored to the needs of customers.

>

The Bank continued its thrust on SHG (Self-Help Group) and JLG (Joint Liability Group) credit linkage, both directly and
through Business Correspondent (BC) models such as SKDRDP, SAMUHA, JMSSS, and IDF.

A A

FATeH THO I 13 Karnataka Gramin Bank



BTOFEIT OSNEED ROT

6" Annual Report 2024-25

Disbursement under SHG/JLGs financed through NGOs as on 31.03.2025:

(TinCn)
e e A/cs e Amt A/cs e Amt
1 SKDRDP 56321 1924.38 43708 800.49
2 SAMUHA 1130 2121 846 942
3 JMSSS 252 4.85 2025 20.28
4 IDF - - 5952 26.70
Total 57703 1950.44 52531 856.89

»  Performance under MUDRA Scheme (Disbursement) : The Bank prioritized granting loans under the MUDRA (Micro
Units Development and Refinance Agency) scheme to create employment opportunities, particularly for entrepreneurs and
the youth.

(XinCr)
MUDRA Category Disbursement
As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2025
SHISHU 1119.40 670.69 533.46
KISHORE 4638.44 5458.24 4613.45
TARUN 504.34 737.95 713.28
TOTAL 6262.18 6866.87 5860.18
Achievements under Annual Action Plan (AAP) : (ZTin Cr)
Parameters Agriculture Other Priority Non Priority Total
Target FY 2023-24 15495.75 1064.04 2538.57 19098.35
Achievement 18888.21 1018.66 1041.06 20947.94

8. Borrowings:

The total borrowings of the Bank stood at #4687.37 Cr as of March 2025, compared to ¥5757.30 Cr as of March 2024. The Bank
has repaid instalments and interest on its borrowings promptly to NABARD and other agencies. There has been substantial
reduction in borrowings to the tune of € 1069.93 Cr. The Bank has adopted a need-based approach to borrowing, aiming to
reduce the cost of borrowings.

9. Cash and Balance with Bankers:

As of March 2025, the Bank's cash balance stood at ¥201.06 Cr. The balance with RBI (Reserve Bank of India) was §1641.77 Cr,
and the balance with other Banks, including fixed deposits, was €1785.55 Cr. Given the Bank's extensive branch network and
geographical spread, maintaining cash balances at various locations is crucial. To address this, the Bank has established its
own currency chest in Chitradurga, which has been operational since May 2013. Further, Bank has also engaged the services of
M/s CMS in five regions for transport of Cash and to effectively manage cash holdings.

10. Asset Quality

The prudential norms on asset classification and Income recognition are continued to be complied with by the Bank as per
Reserve Bank of India guidelines, issued from time to time. As per the guidelines from Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, the
system generated NPAs are being reported.

The balance sheet is drawn based on Auto generated NPA as on 31.03.2025 & as per prudential norms advised by RBI.

A A
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NPA Management:

>

>

>

Movement of NPA as of Mar’25: The NPA at the beginning of the period was ¥4116.48 Cr. During the year, there was a
reduction of ¥1507.14 Cr (including technical writeoff of #94.42 Cr) and an addition of €2,233.20 Cr.

Gross NPA as of Mar’25 : The gross NPA stood at ¥ 4,842.54 Cr, accounting for 17.05% of Gross Advances. The net
NPA stood at ¥3,490.50 Cr, accounting for 12.90 % of Gross Advances.

Review and special meetings: The Bank conducts reviews of the top 50 NPA accounts at the Head Office (HO) level and
holds special review meetings for chronic NPA branches. Bank Adalaths (conciliation meetings) are organized, and
Recovery Task Forces are deployed. Actions under SARFAESI Act (Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets
and Enforcement of Security Interest Act) are taken, including filing suits before the Court of Law/DRT (Debt Recovery
Tribunal) and seizure of vehicles. SMS alerts are sent to overdue borrowers.

Monitoring SMA accounts: The Bank closely follows up on SMA accounts through weekly alerts and special watch
reports, which are reviewed on a daily basis.

KaGB MPower Application: The Bank has introduced the "KaGB MPower Application” to facilitate the follow-up of
Special Mention Accounts (SMA) and NPA borrowers.

SARFAESI and seizure actions : The Bank has introduced modules in the Core Banking System (CBS) for SARFAESI,
seizure, Pre-sanction OTS (One-Time Settlement), and legal activities. This streamlines the process, helps monitor
progress in suit filed accounts, and enhances recovery efforts.

SARFAESI implementation: Out of 629 net accounts under action, the Bank has served Demand Notices in 611
accounts amounting to €153 Cr. These accounts are at various stages of implementation under the SARFAESI Act.

Recovery actions: The Bank has empaneled 25 experienced and efficient Recovery and Seizure Agents for effective
recovery actions. Progress under SARFAESI is reviewed in video conferences with Regional Offices.

Campaigns Conducted : Organized "Composite Continuous Campaign” (CCC), Agri Asset Recovery Campaign (AARC)
and Special ABDE for Recovery of Special Focused Accounts (SFA) successfully and further organizing Cash Recovery
Campaign (CRC) for recovery of DA and Loss Assets.

“REGIONS OF THE WEEK" contest was conducted wherein OTS, Cash Recovery & NPA reduction mainly concentrated
upon.

Mega Adalaths are conducted at each Regional Office (RO) under the guidance of overseeing General Managers (GMs)
orthe Chairman. Monthly Adalaths are held at allROs.

DRT cases and recovery certificates: Out of 2123 OA filed cases as on 31.03.2025, Recovery Certificates were issued in
400 cases & transferred to Recovery Officer at DRT for execution involving ¥ 106.99 Cr and now 1723 Original
Applications are pending before DRT, Bengaluru for orders.

Settlements under OTS proposals: The Bank has settled a significant number of NPA accounts, including multiple
restructured agriculture term loan accounts. A total of 104473 accounts were settled under OTS proposals, resulting in a
recovery of 987 Cr

Bank has focused on closing the DA (Doubtful Assets) & LA (Loss Assets) through OTS scheme instead of going for write-
off to improve profitability.

Bank has introduced online OTS module through which entire OTS process is automated.

Written Off of Loans:

The details of Accounts and amount written off during respective financial year are as under:

(XinCr)

2023-24 2024-25

Accounts Amount Accounts Amount

17 0.06 1 0.01

Even in respect of written off accounts, the Bank continued its efforts for recovery and recovered ¥ 8.55 Cr under written off
accounts in FY2024-25 against ¥ 6.72 Cr recovered during FY2023-24.

A A
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11. Financial Performance

Operating profit/loss of the Bank stood at ¥ 145.21 Cr for FY 2024-25. Bank reported a net loss of ¥ 791.31 Cr for FY 2024-25.
Net Interest Income of the Bank stood at £500.74 Cr. NIM stood at 1.16% and yield on advances stood at 5.86%.

Financial Ratios:

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2025
Cost of Funds (%) 470 487
Return on funds (%) 6.87 6.03
Cost of Deposits (%) 5.09 495
Yield on Advances (%) 7.27 5.86
Net Interest Margin (%) 217 1.16
Return on Assets (RoA) (%) -0.40 -1.83
Transaction Cost (%) 232 3.27
Risk Cost (%) 1.38 1.65
Miscellaneous Income (%) 111 1.78
Operating Profit (%) 0.96 -0.34
CD Ratio:

The Credit-Deposit (C D) Ratio of the Bank increased to 88.26% as of Mar'25, compared to 84.83% as of Mar'24. This ratio
indicates the proportion of loans and advances given by the Bank in relation to its total deposits.

Capital Adequacy:
Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank as at 31.03.2025 stood at 6.13% against statutory requirement of
9.00%.

Income and Expenditure Analysis:
Total Income of the Bank stood at ¥3372.93 Cr for FY 2024-25.

Income Earned from various sources : (ZTinCn
2023-2024 2024-2025 % Increase /
Interest Income
Amount Share % Amount Share % Decrease
Loans & Advances 2045.34 58.73 1746.72 51.79 -14.60 %
Investments 951.48 27.32 857.44 2542 -9.88 %
Other Income 486.03 13.95 768.77 2279 58.17 %
Total 3482.85 100.00 3372.93 100.00 -3.16 %
Expenditure Incurred :
Total Expenditure of the Bank stood at ¥ 3518.14 Cr for FY 2024-25. (ZinCr)
Interest Expenditure 20232024 20242025 20 ISR/
Amount Share% Amount Share% Decrease
On Deposits 1680.98 54.86 1634.17 46.45 -2.78%
On Borrowings 369.92 12.07 469.25 13.34 26.85%
Non Interest Expenditure 1013.35 33.07 1414.72 40.21 39.61%
Total 3064.25 100.00 3518.14 100.00 14.81%

FATe THO I 16 Karnataka Gramin Bank
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12. Interest Rate Structure:

The Bank follows an Asset and Liability Management (ALM) approach, which involves periodic review of interest rates on
deposits and advances. This review is conducted by the ALCO Committee, which carefully considers the Bank's asset and
liability composition across different time frames. Based on these considerations, the committee makes decisions regarding
the rationalization of interest rates.

At the time of reporting, the Minimum Lending Rate (MLR) stood at 11.90%. Competitive Rate of Interest was adopted for

Housing Loan and Vehicle Loan to improve our credit portfolio. Rate of Interest on Gold Loans was also reduced to compete
with peer Bank in the market.

13. Investments:

The Bank has laid down a sound investment policy approved by the Board, which complies with the norms and guidelines
prescribed for RRBs by Reserve Bank of India. An Investment Committee constituted for the purpose, meets regularly to
decide upon the investment proposals and to meet the requirements under SLR and Non-SLR investments. The Treasury
Department of Sponsor Bank at Mumbai is guiding the Bank in the matter of trading in the Government Securities/other
investments. With this, Bank is able to manage its investment portfolio more effectively and efficiently.

As of March 31, 2025, the Bank's total investments stood at € 10267.06 Cr. These investments include Central and State
Government Securities stood at €10164.29 Cr, Shares and Debentures of Companies or Corporations worth £0.50 Cr, and
Other Investments in India amounting to £102.27 Cr. Further, the Bank has parked the surplus funds of £1680.50 Crs in Short
Term Fixed Deposits with other Banks.

During the financial year 2024-25, the Bank generated an interest income of €857.44 Cr from its investment including short
term FDs with other Banks portfolio. In addition, it earned a trading income of #7.01 Cr recorded under Commission. The total
revenue earned from the investment portfolio during the year was ¥864.45 Cr. The return on investments stood at 6.98 as of
March 31, 2025, indicating the Bank's satisfactory performance in managing its investment portfolio.

14. Transfer Price Mechanism:

The Bank has adopted dual Transfer Price Mechanism under which interest payable is 3.76 % on excess fund lent to Head
Office by Branches and 7.71% for the fund received by branches from Head Office. The cost of administrative units/risk cost
has been factored into the above Transfer Price Mechanism.

15. Financial Inclusion (Fl):

Financial Inclusion is the most ambitious project of Government of India for providing Banking facilities to hitherto un-
reached population across the Country. Our Bank is using the services of Corporate Business Correspondents for extending
banking services to the un-reached segment of the population in villages, semi-urban and urban places. Our Bank is involved
in implementation of Financial Inclusion, PMJDY, PMJJBY, PMSBY, APY and Micro finance etc.

The progress under Financial Inclusion for 2024-25 are herewith:

Social Security Schemes — Progress as at March 2025:

Bank is in the forefront in the implementation of three Social Security Schemes of Government of India namely Pradhana
MantriJeevan JyothiBima Yojana (PMJJBY), Pradhana Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).

The progress under these schemes are furnished herewith:

(Numbers)
Scheme Achievement Total Cumulative Active A/c’s
APY 154394 608207
PMJJBY 444259 1026367
PMSBY 705393 2276887

FATeeh TN S 17 Karnataka Gramin Bank



BTOFEIT OSNEED ROT

Pradhan MantriJan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY):
The Bank was allotted 1965 Sub Service Areas (SSAs) and 322 urban wards for implementation of PMJDY.

6" Annual Report 2024-25

(Numbers)
Scheme A/c’s opened Cumulative A/c’s as A/c’s opened Cumulative A/c’s
FY 2023-24 on 31.03.2024 FY 2024-25 as on 31.03.2025
PMJDY 293443 3243935 264228 3500727
Aadhaar and Mobile Seeding of bank accounts (as on 31st March 2025)

SL No Particulars No.(in lakhs)

1 No. of accounts 124.08

2 Out of 1, Operative accounts 76.59

3 Out of Operative Accounts, number of Mobile seeded accounts 69.19

4 % of Mobile Seeded to operative accounts 90.34%

5 Out of Operative Accounts number of Aadhaar Seeded accounts 75.69

6 % of Aadhaar seeding to operative accounts 98.84%

7 Out of Aadhar seeded accounts, number of Aadhaar Authenticated accounts 63.87

8 % of Aadhaar Authentication to Aadhaar Seeded accounts 84.38%

Transactions by Corporate Business Correspondent:

»  The number of transactions made during the financial year 2024-25 is 390 lakhs with amounting to ¥ 16448.65 Cr as
against 260 lakh transactions amounting to ¥ 8496.33Cr in 2023-24. As on FY 2024-25, increased 20% per service
provider transaction count and increased 56% per service provider transaction amount compared to FY 2023-24.

»  Service providers meetings were conducted at regular intervals to review the performance along with Corporate BC-
Integra, best performing service providers were awarded with prizes.

»  Geo-tagging facility has been implemented at all Service provider payment touch points

Aadhaar seeding:

»  Bankhas conducted several campaigns to improve the Aadhaar seeding.

»  98.84% operative SB accounts are seeded with Aadhaar to enable customers to avail various benefits through DBT, AEPS

and Govt Schemes

SHGs & JLGs:

1. Bank has achieved the target of ¥2630.96 Cr under outstanding SHGs. There are 73562 SHG accounts at the end of the
year with an outstanding of € 2630.96 Cr.

(XinCr)
SHG Linkage by SLBC
Bank
Fresh Accounts | Renewal Accounts | Total Accounts | Disbursement o/S
Target 2024-25 10620 12880 23500 460.60 2079.80
Achievement 5467 57506 62973 2364.87 2630.96
% Ach 51% 446% 268% 513% 127%

FAleh T oF
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SHG JLG
Credit Linked A/c’s 0/S Amt Credit Linked A/c’s 0/S Amt
FY 2024-25 73562 2630.96 57151 1182.16

As on Date

NATIONAL URBAN LIVELIHOOD MISSION (NULM)
TOTALNULM CLAIM FORTHE YEAR 2024-25
»  Bankhas claimed NULM Claims for FY 2024-25. Bank has received claim amount to 4334 accounts of 14.49 Lakhs.

16. Pradhan Mantri Fasal BimaYojana (PMFBY):

The Bank has shown great commitment in implementing the Government of India (Gol) initiative for crop loans in its entire
command area. It has ensured the coverage of all notified crops for the farming community. The Bank's branches have actively
promoted the scheme in collaboration with the relevant government departments. They have also made efforts to extend the
coverage of non-loanee farmers for the notified crops.

The details of Crop insurance Coverage during the Year 2024-25 : (TinCn
Particulars Accounts Premium Paid
Loanee Farmers 51303 14.30
Non Loanee Farmers 2111 0.86
Total 53414 15.16

Other highlights of Financial Inclusion during the year include:
*  TheBankhas 22 active Financial Literacy Centers.
«  TheBankhas observed "Financial Literacy Week" from February 26, 2024, to March 01, 2024.

Financial Literacy Centers:

The Bank has 22 active Financial Literacy Centers. The Bank observed "Financial Literacy Week" from February 24, 2025 to
February 28, 2025.

With a view to impart financial education to rural clients belonging to poor and rural masses as per the directions of RBI, the
Bank is functioning Financial Literacy centres in specified Blocks allotted by SLBC in our service area as below:

SL. No FLC Center Name SL. No FLC Center Name
1 Aland 12 Sandur
2 Bagepalli 13 Yadgir
3 Basavakalyan 14 Yelburga
4 Challakere 15 Pavagada
5 Chincholi 16 Chikkanayakanahalli
6 Deodurga 17 Devanahalli
7 H B Halli 18 Pandavapura
8 Harapanahalli 19 K R Pet
9 Humnabad 20 Arakalgud
10 Mulbagal 21 H D Kote
11 Shivamoga 22 Yelandur

A A
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17. Awards/Rewards:

6" Annual Report 2024-25

SL. No| Award Name Description

1 Ex.emplary Bank received this award under APY from PFRDA achieving 153% of the annual target
Milestone for FY 2024-25
award

2 IBA Technology Bank received the award under best financial inclusion, IT risk Management,
Awards 2024 Technology Bank, Fintech & Digital Payment Integration adoption.

3 Wondrous Warrior Bank received the award under APY for June-2024 Ro Kolar for July-2024 month
award from PFRDA Ro Ballari

4 Exemplary.Fi.nancial Bank received the award under APY & 6 awards to TOP 5 Regional Offices namely
Freedom Fighter RO —Chitradurga, RO-Yadgir, RO-Vijayanagara, RO-Kalaburgi & RO-Davanagere
award from PFRDA

) Old age Fipanci.al Award was given to TOP 9 Regional Offices for FY 2024-25 namely RO-Mysuru,
Free.d.om fighter RO-Shivamogga,RO-Koppal,RO-Bidar,RO-Ballari,RO-Bengaluru,RO-Madikerti,
certificates from RO-Raichur & RO-Hassan.
PFRDA

6 | Fantastic Five of Bank received the award under APY for Q2 FY 2024-25 & TOP 5 Branches namely
APY from PFRDA Dhothihal, Yelaburga, Mokagonal, Basapatna, Metri

18. Non Credit Business Performance:

Our Bank is having corporate agency agreement with 5 Insurance Co. under Corporate Agency License No.CA0415
1. CanaraHSBCLife Insurance Company Limited (CHL).

2. United India Insurance Company Limited (UIICL).

3. BajajAllianz GeneralInsurance Company Limited (BAGIC).

4. SBlGenerallnsurance Company Limited (SBIGIC).

5. CAREHealth Insurance Limited.

Performance as on 31st March 2025:
»  Bankhasearned commission of ¥23.57 Cr through cross selling business.
19. Internal Control and Inspection:

During the year 2024-25, 765 Branches were covered under Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA), during the year, 690 Branches
closed their Inspection Reports, of which 45 branches closed within 24 hours of submission of the Reports.

We have conducted Concurrent Audit of 342 branches during the year 2024-25. Bank has formed an Off Site Transaction
Monitoring (OTM) Cell for monitoring deviation from the guidelines, systems and procedures. The OTM alerts are being
generated on 28 parameters, reviewed and pushed to cornered regional offices for further follow-up and closure on daily
basis.

High value transactions are regularly monitored and sensitized through Anti Money Laundering (AML) Application for
addressing suspicious transactions.

A A
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Risk rating of the Branches:
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Risk Rating Mar-25
High Risk 04
Moderate Risk 64
Low Risk 1054
New Branches / Rating under process 00
Total 1122

Audit by Regulators /Sponsor Bank :

1. NABARD Inspection:

Financial position as

on 31.03.2024 Date of Conclusion

Present Position

18-07-2024
to
07-08-2024
NABARD Inspection
Inspection Report
received
on 09.09.2024

Board Approved Compliance submitted to NABARD in hard
copyon 25.10.2024 & in Super-Soft on 28.10.2024.

Out of 61 observations, compliance to all 61 observations are
accepted and closed.

Bank has received rating letter from NABARD on 04.04.2025
vide letter Ref. GM/OIC/D.O.No.NB.(KA)/DoS/A-
67/2071/2024-25 dated 03.04.2025, Bank has awarded with
over all Composite Rating of “B".

2. Inspection by Sponsor Bank (Management Audit):

Review period Date qf Present Position
Conclusion
11-11-2024 Management Audit report received on 16.11.2024. There are
to 92 observations observed by the inspectors. All 92
. 16-11-2024 observations are complied. Bank has submitted Board
(Ma(gagemené( ALIJ((;LU 16.04.2024 | Approved compliance on16.12.2024 in hard copy.
onsor Ban . o
P Inspection Management Audit 2024 treated as closed vide Ref. No.
Report received ASRRBW: 687:2023-24: MV: F-131 DT 07-02-2025 from
on 16.04.2024 AS&RRB Wing on 24.02.2025.
11-11-2024 Management IS Audit report received on 16.11.2024. There
to are 09 observations observed by the inspectors.
Management Audit 14-11-2024 16.04.2024 Bank has submitted Board Approved compliance on
(IS Audit) Inspection 16.12.2024 in hard copy.
Repir6t (;Zcze(;\;id Management IS Audit 2024 treated as closed with 03 carried
on 1o.U4. over observations vide Ref. INSP: ISAS: 2178:2025 dated
23.04.2025 from IS Audit Section, Inspection Wing Sponsor
Bank on 28.04.2025.
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20. Implementation of Information Technology

The Bank is CBS compliant and is recognised as front runner in the implementation of Technological initiatives in the comity of
the RRBS. We are one of the few RRBs having our own CAPEX model DC (Data Centre) and DR (Disaster Recovery Centre). The
Bank has introduced an array of technology products and services almost comparable with other peer Banks thereby giving a
digital push to our services by ensuring Comfort and convenience for our rural customers, thereby meeting the objectives
and visions of Digital India.

Apart from our regular IT Projects, the following solutions/ modules have been implemented during the financial
year 2024-25:

>

New Mobile Banking App: Bank has launched new Mobile Banking Application - KAGB CONNECT" first phase.
Currently the app is providing services to the customers with 129 features. Major distinctions / features of the App are:
Quick fund transfers, Statement of Account generation in PDF format, TDS Certificate, submission of 15 GH, Payment of
Utility and Bill Payments, Easy to open online Fixed Deposit Accounts, easy to repay the Loan instalments, other Deposit
services and with Robust security features ensure safe transactions.

Launch of Dedicated Telecaller Number series: The Bank has introduced dedicated Telecaller number series such as
1800, 1600 and 1400 to enhance customer communication and ensure secure, reliable outreach for banking services.

Video KYC: Bank has successfully implemented Video KYC. It provides our customers access to account opening
services from anywhere. Video KYC is one of the Customer centric recommended digital services.

Loan Originating System (LOS): Bank has successfully implemented New Loan Originating System to streamline and
automate the loan processing lifecycle.

Implementation of SD-WAN: Bank has implemented Software Defined Wide Area Network (SD-WAN) Network
Management System (NMS).This initiative enhances the bank’s network performance, security and operational
efficiency by enabling centralized management and real time monitoring and intelligent routing across all branch
locations.

CTS - Continuous clearing file Specifications V 3.0: The Bank has successfully implemented the CTS Continuous
Clearing File Specifications Version 3.0 as part of its commitment to modernizing payment systems. The adoption of
Version 3.0 ensures compliance with NPCI guidelines, supports enhanced data formats and boost operational efficiency
in the cheque truncation process.

Geo-tagging and geo-fencing of AePS Touch points: Geo-Tagging and Geo-fencing has been implemented. This
initiative enables Business Correspondents (BCs) to operate efficiently within designated geographic areas. With this
system, BCs can securely perform Aadhar enabled Payment transaction only at authorized locations, ensuring
compliance and reducing fraud risks. It is one of the unique feature appreciated by NABARD and also Sponsor Bank.

Revised UPI Guidelines: Recent updates to UPI guidelines include the introduction of ¥ 5 Lakh limit per transaction for
specific categories in UPI. The changes also bring auto top-up support on UPI Lite and new P2P(person to person)
transaction limits are introduce to enhance user control and security. Also implemented UPI circle a delegated payment
feature of UPI.

Online Facility for E-Mandate Management: Bank has implemented Online Facility for E-Mandate Management, this
features enables users to amend, cancel, suspend or revoke Mandates anytime- securely verified using bank linked
Aadhaar.

UDIR Implementation for AePS transactions: The introduction of the UDIR (Unified Dispute & Issue Resolution)
system for AePS transaction aims to digitalize the reconciliation process and enable real time status tracking of declined
transactions. This enhancement improves transparency, speeds up resolution timelines and ensures better visibility for
member banks.

C-SOC implementation: Establishment of Cyber Security Operation center. Bank has implemented PAM (Privileged
Access Management) solution, VM (Vulnerability) solution, SIEM (Security Information and Event Management)
Implementation, Anti-APT (Anti- Advanced Persistent Threat) solution is implemented at DC.As per NABARD Cyber
Security Framework our Bank is as Tier-3 Level.

Jan Suraksha Plus Portal integration: The Jan Suraksha Plus Portal has been integrated to provide a unified digital
interface for enrolment, status tracking, and management of social security schemes such as PMSBY,PMJJBY and APY.

A A
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»  Launch of SMA Call Centre: The SMA (Special Mention Account) Call centre has been set up to proactively engage with
borrowers, facilitate early resolution of repayment issue. This initiative aims to enhance borrower communication,
reduce NPAs, helping avoid loan slippage and promoting financial recovery.

>  Implementation of BBPS: The Bank has implemented the Bharat Bill Payment System (BBPS) that offers interoperable
and accessible bill payment services. Bank is now a registered BBPS biller for loan repayment, allowing customers to
repay EMls.

»  APY Enrolment in BC Terminal: Bank has implemented enrolment for Atal Pension Yojana (APY) through Business
Correspondent (BC) terminal as part of implementation of Social Security Schemes (SSS).

»  AEP Cyber Security Framework: The framework aims to mitigate risks of data breaches, financial fraud and
unauthorized access also ensuring regulatory compliance.

Other Important Modules/ facilities enabled during the year:

> Bank developed PDMS (Premises Data Base Management System): Bank in-house team has developed robust
PDMS module for maintaining Branch/Office Premises.

» BankDeveloped RM (Regional Managers’) Visit Module: Bank in-house team has developed robust RM Visit module
for preparing the visit report and maintaining record or observation and rectifications without any paper work and
effective monitoring.

>  Bank Developed Scoring Matrix Module: Bank in-house team has developed Scoring Matrix Module integrated with
DARPANA for scoring to Regional Offices on various performance parameters for review.

»  As per the directions of RBI, Bank has implemented fair lending practices under penal charges, Data Quality Index for
Commercialand

Microfinance Segments by Credit Information Companies.

»  Asperthe RBI directions Key Facts Statement (KFS) for Loans and Advances are implemented.

KGB has been instrumental in narrowing the digital divide across Karnataka through initiatives such as:

«  KaGBM Connect (All-in-One Mobile App) — Offering seamless access to digital banking services for rural customers.

. Loan Management System (LMS) — Streamlining loan origination, monitoring, and risk management processes with
integrated technology.

These innovations reflect the bank’s commitment to customer-centric digital solutions and operational efficiency. Our Bank
continues to play a critical role in transforming rural banking, setting benchmarks for inclusive and sustainable growth in the
sector.

Infosys Finacle Innovation Awards -2025:

The Infosys Finacle Innovation Awards program serves as a beacon, inspiring and celebrating ingenuity within the Finacle
ecosystem. This program recognizes financial institutions that are on their path of inspiring better banking by taking novel
approaches to differentiate themselves and staying ahead of the competition. With the theme ‘Inspiring Better Banking’, the
program celebrates banks who never stop their relentless drive to keep creating ‘better’ value for their customers and
stakeholders. Inviting all those banks whose core focus is innovation and are driving digital transformation with speed and
scale.

Bank has been selected as finalist at the Infosys Finacle Innovation Awards 2025 for our In-house developed Product Regional
Manager's Visit Module under the category Environment, Social and Governance (ESG) led Innovation.

The Regional Manager’s Visit Module is an innovative solution developed by our Bank's in-house MIS and development team.
Designed to streamline the inspection process and enhance decision-making, this module revolutionizes the way we monitor
branch performance. The module completely digitalized the process of Performance Visits avoiding the paper work and
reducing the manual efforts of Regional Offices. The module is also integrated with our SMS and Email server to send
automated Emails and SMS to Branches as per the need.

By capturing detailed visit notes, performance metrics, and internal control observations, the module empowers Regional
Managers and General Managers to conduct comprehensive and efficient branch inspections. Real-time reporting
capabilities enable timely tracking, monitoring, and review of visit statuses, observations, and action items.
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This recognition is a reflection of our team's unwavering dedication and the shared values that drive everything we do.
Receiving this award is not just a proud moment for us—it's a celebration of the journey we've taken together with our valued
customers, partners, and stakeholders.

This achievement inspires us to aim even higher and continue delivering the exceptional banking experience.

21. Technical Monitoring and Evaluation Cell (TME Cell):

The TME Cell at Head Office is working for strengthening technical skills, preparation of projects, appraisal, monitoring and
evaluating of Agriculture portfolio of the Bank. The Cell is also involved in the implementation of the Central Sector Schemes
of Gol/NABARD. Accordingly, it is also functioning as a part of Credit Wing to increase flow of Investment credit to
agriculture.

Subsidy claim proposals received from the branches are scrutinized and submitted to NABARD & DMI (Directorate of
Marketing and Inspection). These projects include construction of Rural Godowns, purchase of combined harvesters,
construction of Drying yards, compound walls, installing Weigh Bridges etc, to improve infrastructure facilities in rural areas..

Technology Initiatives in credit:

»  Bank has taken initiative for implementation of Jan Samarth Portal - a single platform for all Credit Linked Government
Schemes developed by Online PSB Loans Ltd.

»  Bank has implemented KCC Interest Subvention Portal (ISS Portal) under Modified Interest subvention scheme of Govt.
of India.

»  Thedevelopment of integrated digital portal for KCC- Interest Subvention Scheme in order to have a complete access to
the granular data of farmers/ borrowers of KCC including information about loans sanctioned and eligible interest

»  Customized the report for data updation to National Credit Guarantee Trust Company (NCGTC) for coverage of Pradhan
Mantri MUDRA Yojana (PMMY) accounts under Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units (CGFMU).

»  Bank has entered into MoU with M/s Whatsloan for validation of KYC documents and to ease the process of obtaining
basic documents for processing KCC proposals of the farmers.

Refinance from NABARD:

The total refinance availed from NABARD during the year under SAO (Seasonal Agriculture Operation) is ¥ 149.50 Cr
compared ¥450 Cr during the previous years. Further, Bank has also availed Additional SAO (Seasonal Agriculture Operation)
during the year of ¥800.00 Cr compared £600.00 Cr during the previous years.

The Bank has also claimed refinance under Medium Term Loan from NABARD (Schematic) the details are as under:

(ZinCr)
Sector Availed during FY 2024-25 Outstanding as on 31.03.2025
Farm Sector 503.86 2166.83

Non-Farm Sector 604.81 1475.22

SHG 0 0

Total 1108.67 3642.05
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22. Human Resources Development:

Training:

>

During the year 2024-25, the Bank continued its focus on upgrading the functional skills and knowledge of its

employees through training programs. Here are the details of the training conducted:

» Atotalof 112 training programs were conducted starting from 1st April 2024. Out of these, 26 programs were conducted
through virtual mode, and the remaining 86 programs were conducted through physical mode.

»  The training programs were attended by a total of 2516 officers and employees. Of these, 900 participants attended
virtual mode programs, and 1616 participants attended physical mode.

Staff Welfare Measures:

During the year, the Bank introduced several employee welfare schemes and initiatives to support and recognize the staff

members. Here are the details:

1.

Cash Award Scheme for Meritorious Children: The Bank extended a cash award scheme to meritorious children of
staff members who achieved distinction in SSLC and 2nd year PUC examinations. This initiative aims to recognize and

encourage academic excellence among the children of employees.

Milestone Award: The Bank introduced the "Milestone Award" to recognize and appreciate the dedication and
commitment of staff members who complete 25 years of service. This award acknowledges their long-standing

contribution to the Bank and their loyalty over the years.

Renewed Medical Insurance Scheme: The Bank renewed its medical insurance scheme for all regular employees,
effective from 1st January 2025. This initiative ensures that employees have access to comprehensive medical coverage

and can avail of necessary healthcare services when needed.

Recruitment and Internal Promotions:

>  Absorbed 463 candidates and posted them to various Branches / Offices. Details are as below :

Recruitment Scale ll Scale | CSA SOA Joined
CRP Xl 13 13
CRP XII Reserve list 1 10 53 63
CRP XII Reserve list 2 1 1
CRP XII Reserve list 3 1 1
CRP Xl Reserve list 4 7 7
CRP Xl 267 60 327
CRP Xl Reserve list 1 10 7 17
Compassionate Grounds 22 12 34
Total 7 289 155 12 463

A A
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The following promotions were effected during the year.
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Cadre No. of staff Promoted
Officer Scale V 04
Officer Scale IV 12
Officer Scale Il 31
Officer Scale Il 64
Officer Scale | 149
Office Assistant (MP) 30
Total 290

The total staff strength of the Bank stood at 5010 as at March 2025 as against 4947 as at March 2024.

Initiatives implemented during FY 2024-25:

»  Loan NOC module for Staff loans & other loans.

Promotion for the FY 2024-25 completed before July 2024.

Terminal benefits paid on next working day of exit from the services of the Bank.
Weekly webinars on various topics are being conducted.

Computerincrement paid to all eligible members.

Implementation of 12" BPS allowances.

12th BPS arrears (Salary & Allowances) of Rs.125.85 Crores paid to 5586 Staff members.

Pension benefits of Rs 163.12 Crores have been extended to 2084 Pensioners & family pensioners in all eligible cases
under the amended pension regulations.

YV V. V V V V VY

23. Industrial Relations:

Periodical Joint Conferences were held with the Recognized Employees Union and Officers Association, SC/ST welfare
association & OBC welfare Association. Healthy Industrial Relations prevailed due to continued bi-lateral talks and
consultations.

24. Welfare Measures for the SC/ST Employees:

The Bank has nominated a Senior Officer as Chief Liaison Officer for facilitating redressal of grievances and for the
implementation of reservation guidelines and also nominated Liaison Officer in each region head quarter to assist the Chief
Liaison Officer.

Periodical Joint meetings with representatives of SC/ST Employees Welfare Association have been conducted during the year
to address the grievances, if any and also to ensure compliance to reservation policy.

25. Customer Service:

A complaint free and satisfactory customer service has been the Bank’s objective. There is a well-defined system in place to
resolve the grievances/ complaints, if any, of the customers expeditiously.

In addition, periodical customers’ meets are held by the branches to appreciate the needs and aspirations of the clientele.
The feedback received helped the Bank to fine tune its products and services.

Branches are organizing periodical village meetings to disseminate the information on Banking schemes and services and to
strengthen the bond of relationship between the Bank and Customers.

A A
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Customer Call Centre (CCC)-Toll Free Number 1800 102 5250:

In the backdrop of automation of banking services, consequent to implementation of Core Banking Solution, introduction of
various IT products and Services and digital initiatives in the Bank, a full-fledged Customer Call Centre is functioning to
address the customer grievances.

26. Vigilance Awareness Week:
As per the directives of Central Vigilance Commission (CVC), the Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 28-10-2024 to
03-11-2024 on the theme “Culture of Integrity for Nation's Prosperity”.

27. Implementation of Right to Information Act:
The Bank has implemented the Right to Information Act, 2005 and providing information sought, relating to Bank’s
functioning, schemes, services, etc.

During the year, 286 applications were received under the RTI Act 2005 and were disposed off by the Central Public
Information Officer of the Bank.

28. Improvementin Ambience and Security:

Ambience and Facilities:

As part of our ongoing commitment to provide better ambience & to create more inviting and comfortable office space to our
staff and our customers, we have upgraded 61 Branch premises with better ambience and provided Branches with Minimum
Basic Facility (MBF).

Premises Database Management System Module (PDMS) Introduced for monitoring Branch & ATM premises lease expiry.

Green energy initiative
Considering the importance of renewable & sustainable energy, Bank has installed 134 KwH solar rooftop panels for
sustainable power generations in own Buildings of the Bank at Mysuru, Tumkuru, Chitradurga & Kalaburgi.

Under Go Green Initiative the Bank has planted and nurtured 1567 saplings across 19 districts of our operations.

Security:

Security upgraded in 67 Branches by providing BB Class TRTL safes & Strong room Doors (SRD). E-surveillance introduced to
monitor ATMs.

All our branches are provided with security Alarms, Fire extinguishers and CCTV surveillance facility. Bank has implemented
dual PIR sensor in 150 vulnerable and high sensitive Branches to enhance the security. Separate CCTV camera installed in all
Branches to record and monitor Gold ornament appraisal.

29. Image building activities:

Our Bank continues to go beyond Banking and be responsive for the development of Rural aspirations of the under-
privileged and downtrodden population exclusively. The Bank has promoted several activities during the year to help social
causes such as Health Care, Education, Literacy and other socially relevant issues.
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Some of the contributions made by the Bank to the society during the year are as under :

Office Name
SL.No. (RO/HO) Event/Cause Date
1 Vijayanagara RO Donating one laser Printer to Vijayanagara Area
Development Authority through Dharmasagara Branch, 17-04-2024
RO Vijayanagara
2 Head Office, Ballari | Financial Assistance for Nadu Nudi Nityotsava -
Bhava Sangama - Sugama sangitotsava and award
giving ceremony on 30-06-2024 at Udaya Banu Kala 27-06-2024
Sangha, K G Nagar, Bengaluru
(CHIRANTHANA DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION)
3 Head Office, Ballari | CSR activity conducted by our bank at Surya old age
home, Ballari on the occasion of Independence day 18-08-2024
4 Shivamogga RO Financial Assistance to District Commissionerate office
Shivamogga for organizing recruitment rally for 20-08-2024
Agniveers at Nehru Stadium
5 Tumkur RO Donation to provide water RO system(Purifier) to
Sri. Siddarameshwara Temple, Yelanadu Branch, 04-09-2024
Tumkur RO
6 Vijayanagara RO Financial Assistance to Taralabalu Matt School, Kudligi,
Jayanag Vijayanagara RO 05-09-2024
7 Shivamogga RO Financial assistance to south Indian cultural Association
Shivamogga and Sahyadri Ranga Tarang, Shivamogga 10-09-2024
8 Shivamodgaga RO Financial assistance to Zilla Panchayath Office,
99 Shivamogga 16-11-2024
9 Mandva RO Financial assistance to 87th kannada sahithya sammelana
y held at mandya 22-11-2024
10 | Madikeri RO Contribution to a temple Festival at Hebbale Madikeri RO | 27-11-2024
11 | Viiavanagara RO Financial assistance to Nirmithi Kendra for Dialysis unit 15
Jayanag for Government Hospitals. 07-12-2024
12 | Shivamoagaa RO Financial assistance to women SHG products sales and a1
99 display program shivamogga 17-01-2025
13 | Yadgir RO Financial assistance to Anaveerbhadreshwar Temple, 31-01-2025
Korwar-Yadgir RO to purchase of HUNDI. bl
14 | Viiavanagara RO Financial assistance to District Tribal welfare office, N2
Jayanag Vijayanagara for celebrating Sri Maharshi Valmiki Jayanthi. 05-03-2025
15 | Davanagere RO Sponsorship of 50 sports Pants for Jaglur Taluk 05-03-2025
Administration for sports event. DAVANAGERE RO et
16 | Mysore RO Sponsoring for convocation ceremony conducted by N2
y KSOU Mysuru 21-03-2025
17 | Head Office,Ballari Permission to sponsor for conducting development 21-03-2025
activities by Rama Krishna Centre ballari e
18 | Chikmagalur RO Financial assistance to EEPRD (Executive Engineering
Panchayat Raj Division) for Donation of books to 24.03.2025
Government School students.

FAleh T oF
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30. Board Meetings:

The Bank has conducted 10 Board meetings during the period from 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025.
Owing to their transfers, the following directors relinquished their post during the year.

Sri. Rahul Sharanappa Sankanur—CEO, ZP, Ballari.

Sri. Mohammed lkramulla Shariff- DS 3, Financial Department, GOK.

Sri. Santosh Trivedi, AGM, RBI, Bengaluru.

Sri. Sandeep Dharkar,, DGM, NABARD, Bengaluru.

Smt. KA Sindhu, GM, Priority Credit Wing, Canara Bank,HO, Bengaluru.

ik wnN e

Board acknowledges their services and valuable guidance.

Ason 31.03.2025, the Board of the Bank comprises of the following directors.

Sri. GRDilliBabu —Chairman

Sri. Rama Naik— General Manager, GA Wing, Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru.

Sri,Barun Singh Thakur, General Manager, Recovery,Legal & Fraud Prevention Wing ,Canara Bank,HO, Bengaluru.
Miss. Richa Bajpai, DGM, NABARD, RO, Bengaluru.

Sri. Bubul Bordoloi- AGM, Financial Inclusion and Development Department, RBI, Bengaluru.

Sri. Gopala Krishna B IAS—DS 3, Financial Department, GOK.

Sri. MD Haris Sumair, IAS—CEO, ZP, Ballari.

No vk wNRe

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Financial Year 2024-25 was yet another eventful year in the functioning of the Bank. The Directors expressed their
heartfelt thanks and gratitude to the vast clientele of the Bank for continuing their valuable patronage and support over the
years.

The Board is sincerely grateful to all the Stake Holders viz, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, Government of Karnataka
and Canara Bank for their continuous hand holding support and guidance, enabling the Bank to serve its founding objectives
of taking banking to the nook and corners of the command area and reaching the unreached.

The Board sincerely thanks Reserve Bank of India (RBI), National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD), State
Level Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) for their valuable guidance and support to excel in its role play and rural banking in
particular.

The Board takes this opportunity to place on record the valuable support extended by PFRDA, New Delhi, District
Development Managers of NABARD operating in the Bank's command area, enabling the Bank to excel in its performance in
Social Security Schemes and promotion of agriculture, MSME, Financial Inclusion and other Banking initiatives during the
year.

Capacity building of Bank's Human Resources is crucial for effective and efficient functioning of the Institution. The Board
expresses sincere thanks to apex Training Centers, Bankers Institute of Rural Development, Lucknow and Mangaluru, College
of Agriculture Banking, Pune, Canara Institute of Bank Management, Manipal, Institute of Good Governance, New Delhi,
Indian Institute of Banking & Finance, Chennai& Mumbai, National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, Mumbai,
National Academy of Human Resource Development, New Delhi, Reserve Bank of India-Mumbai and Bengaluru. Bengaluru &
Southern India Bank Staff Training College (SIBSTC), Bengaluruy, Institute for Development and Research in Banking
Technology, Hyderabad (IDRPT Hyderabad), National Institute of Banking Studies & Corporate Management-Noida
(NIBSCOM Noida) for extending their support, over the years in imparting various training to our Bank Personnel.

Finally, the Board recognizes Bank’'s Human Resources as its greatest Assets, whose role play is crucial for accomplishing
various core objectives and institution building. The Board expresses its heartfelt special thanks to all Staff Members of the
Bank for continuing their commitment, hard work, keeping up the tradition of personalized and excellent customer service
and contribution towards Bank’s all-round progress, distinct achievements, popularizing name and making it the largest RRB
in the South India with 66134 Cr business.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place : Head Office, Ballari
Date : 05-06-2025 SHREEKANT M BHANDIWAD

CHAIRMAN
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313¢ S 2025 SO AZOY W JYE
JUT 39 A 0% F gEA T

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH 2025
(cn. ma3) (% #m) (X in Thousand)

a3 OBHRAW [ 31-03-2025 Somd AFOE | 31-03-2024 To BGOZ
Taaw S | 39-03-2034 el i AR | 39-03-20% Rl i W
Particulars Schedule | Ason31-03-2025 | Ason 31-03-2024
WOBTY =B BLVBAY> YT o FFATE
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
worsee YSi Capital 1 1176382 1176382
Qoemen HRfda ffer Reserves 2 10427726 18340854
Sezmednshy wmrfri Deposits 3 351289355 344621098
evmongy 3UR Borrowings 4 46873686 57573030
%2830 BRBAT =3y T0WLY VG A AT T WEUH
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 9670142 8594478
Wty % TOTAL 419437291 430305842
sanRe> et ASSETS
[N B8 LT DRTE LRPIT dex,
Fohe 9 AR fieid S % 9 I
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 18428331 15871624
LROBNTOTT de, [d3y 30 TR YRTON BRRT T
R % 8 I I "/ R 37T gEA W ufiea iy
Balance with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 7 17855508 27168955
®mHRF &9 Investments 8 102178742 114554481
Inon@Enss MM Advances (Net) 9 270526106 262315968
aooarigs Ir=d afeerl Fixed Assets 10 1312216 1234574
9T sty 3 e Other Assets 11 9136388 9160240
Wiy b TOTAL 419437291 430305842
TOTYT> BRBMD sTshfersk 3gard Contingent Liabilities 12 4997487 3356110
SRRoUNWeTE Weyned TG &g @ Bills for Collection 361396 495838
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes on Accounts 18 Appended

Place : BALLARI
Date : 09-06-2025

Pavan P Adiveppa G Chatni Anil Kumar V Sandeep Ranjan Varma
Manager Senior Manager Chief Manager General Manager
B P Jatav Smt. Anuradha R Bubul Bordoloi

Chief General Manager
Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru

Prakash Chandra Dash

General Manager
NABARD, RO, Bengaluru

FAleh T oF

Chief General Manager
Canara Bank, HO Annex,Bengaluru

Dr Gopal Krishna B, IAS
Deputy Secretary-3, GOK

Bengaluru

Shreekant M Bhandiwad

Chairman
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Asst.General Manager
RBI, Bengaluru

Mahammad Haris Sumair, IAS
Chief Executive Officer, ZRGOK
Ballari

As Per Report of even date
For M/S RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants
(FR No.003084S

CA B J Praveen
Partner (M No. 215713)
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318¢ S5ts 2025 Town 38‘3?% 3RRRROR RPTF 3288

YT 39 WA 0% F TN - T - T =

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025
(cw. maT) (% & m) (% in Thousand)

FaTle] wHERW | 31-03-2025 S0 ¥GO3 | 31-03-2024 Tow VGO
CEL g | 39-03-203Y4 Refd # SFAR| 39-03-203y feufa # wgEw
Particulars Schedule As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024
03y ™ INCOME
nesoed we wAfMa = Interest Earned 13 26041608 29968150
%80 S0l I ™ Other Income 14 7687714 4860270
w8y F TOTAL 33729322 34828420
Dudengy wma  EXPENDITURE
Drn we @4 fF T s Interest Expended 15 21034173 20509031
POIRFUW0R FPned ulered =@ Operating Expenses 16 14147218 10133455
w8y % TOTAL 35181391 30642486
OB, DO TS TS e AT F HAKEH 4T
Provisions & Contigencies 16 A 7129665 5998790
Wiy B TOTAL 42311056 36641276
3077 Bezo Y ooy Net Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (8581734) (1812856)
BROTREYE, ¥ Add: Deferred Tax 668606 70119
Add: Reversal of Income Tax prov. Pre-FY 0 0
Less: Tax arears paid 0 0
Less: Provision for Income Tax for the year 0 0
8 BRFB Y ooy 7 & forw fia@m @ Net Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (7913128) (1742737)
Amt. withdrawn from Investment Fluctutation Reserve 0 0
Profit after tax available for appropriation (7913128) (1742737)
a3eerinsd faffam APPROPRIATIONS
ZRTNG esoRerien Ioess Wit smfEd fE § i
To Statutory Reserves 0 0
Capital Reserve 32218 0
Reserve for Long Term Finance 0 0
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0 0
General Reserve 0 0
Balance of Profit Carried Over to Balance Sheet (7945346) (1742737)
Wiy H TOTAL (7913128) (1742737)

Place : BALLARI
Date : 09-06-2025

Pavan P
Manager

Adiveppa G Chatni
Senior Manager

Anil Kumar V
Chief Manager

Sandeep Ranjan Varma
General Manager

B P Jatav
Chief General Manager
Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru

Prakash Chandra Dash

General Manager
NABARD, RO, Bengaluru

FAleh T oF

Smt. Anuradha R
Chief General Manager
Canara Bank, HO Annex,Bengaluru

Dr Gopal Krishna B, IAS
Deputy Secretary-3, GOK
Bengaluru

Shreekant M Bhandiwad
Chairman

A A
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Bubul Bordoloi
Asst.General Manager
RBI, Bengaluru

Mahammad Haris Sumair, IAS
Chief Executive Officer, ZPGOK
Ballari

As Per Report of even date
For M/S RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants
(FR N0.003084S

CA B J Praveen
Partner (M No. 215713)
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(8%, mRT)

%. &) (% in Thousand)

©RoBA 1 woBwey  FIHAT-§U-FT SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL

31-03-2025 o ”aczoé
39-03-303Y feffd F FFAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 ot 2308
39-03-30R Ry A ygER
As on 31-03-2024

033 wodmes (Se. 10 3T 2000000000 SEedoried)  3AHEd (F. 90 F 9000000000 IR)

Authorised Capital (2000000000 Shares of % 10 each) ZAULILY 2,00,00,000
BT WORTY (T 10 BRI 117638200 Heddries) TFifm ot (8. 90 F 99953¢R00 IW) 1176382 1176382
Issued Capital (117638200 Shares of ¥ 10 each)

wtd FA TOTAL 1176382 1176382

(ce. maT) (€. &W) (% in Thousand)

VRBRU 2 QOB B3 VRO -2 FRfera et 7 arefivrw
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVES

31-03-2025 Sow ac{iboé
39-03-2034 Rafd A FER
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 SO Pacgooa’
39-03-20%y R i IgER
As on 31-03-2024

1. 238 wg aveReonsd wifeftes mfém fdt STATUTORY RESERVES :

I 803w den, WRW R Opening Balance 7209276 7209276
I 383 Zexded ad = s siie Additions during the year 9 0
SPO0T HRBRENTRT B (Appropriated out of Profit for the period)

Wiy B TOTAL (1+11) 7209276 7209276
2. CAPITAL RESERVE :

| egons sy, Wiy faek  Opening Balance 435154 435154

Il & IFFS Bexmed a0 & 4RH A Additions during the year 32218 0

Il =5 S=Fo s@snsd  faw@l % /W Fefaal Deductions during the year 0 0
Wt B TOTAL (1+11+111) 467372 435154
3. RESERVE FOR LONG TERM FINANCE :

| egops sey Wiy ferek  Opening Balance 1842969 1842969

Il 8 IR Bexmed T & gRH Je Additions during the year 0 0

Il = S"Fs sasnse  faawdl & @RM wefmi Deductions during the year 0 0
w8y B TOTAL (1+11+111) 1842969 1842969
4. REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES :

a) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

| =goys sey WY farek  Opening Balance 1779826 1779826

Il 3 IRFS Femrd T & /W die Additions during the year 0 0

Il 35 S=Fs s@ensd  fawel & vW #efai  Deductions during the year 0 0
Wt B TOTAL (1+11+111) 1779826 1779826

b) General Reserve

| =gops sey wNY ferek Opening Balance 7479021 7479021

Il 8 ST Fewerd  ad & 4RM A Additions during the year 0 0

Il 3 S%Fs seens e % deW #fm@l  Deductions during the year 0 0
Wt B TOTAL (1+11+111) 7479021 7479021
5. BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT :

| sdoza dey iy faek Opening Balance (405392) 1337345

Il 3 S%Fs Bemrdd T & aF Jie Additions during the year (Profit) (7945346) (1742737)

Il 8 s=Fo s@snsd fuEl % 4-F *efai Deductions during the year 0 0
Wt B TOTAL (1+11+111) (8350738) (405392)
GRAND TOTAL {1+2+3+4 (a+b)+ 5} 10427726 18340854

A A
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(cw. maT) (% & m) (X in Thousand)
31-03-2025 SOz '&d@oé 31-03-2024 ot 'azsaoé

©R0RAY - 3 BeRe3 FTHI-3 THWIIET SCHEDULE-3 DEPOSITS 39-03-2034 fidfd H1 AW [ 29-03-20%y Fafd F sgm

As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024

A. 1 33 Bezed3 wim smWRmi Demand Deposits 5997546 7172363
i. LR0BNPOT @i @ From Banks 248800 304825

il. =383 sdnvos = & From Others 5748746 6867538

2. w9z0» 3 BeStdnsd =W SWIIRET Savings Bank Deposits 149630433 145300151

3. [gD Je@ednsd fordt smmafimt  Term Deposits 195661376 192148584

i. woosnvon d®i ¥ From Banks 2086306 4987366

ii. =33 gdnvom 1= & From Others 193575070 187161218

“t3 T TOTAL (1+2+3) 351289355 344621098

B. i 03RO moirivdes Semed Wi # wmwred i iR 351289355 344621098

Deposits of Branches in India
il. BeOBBBOR BoBINGOTHRN Bewsed TRA % AR W@ Hi TR 0 0

Deposits of Branches outside India

i B TOTAL 351289355 344621098

(cw. maT) (% & mi) (X in Thousand)
31-03-2025 SOz '&d@oé 31-03-2024 Tod ’a'%oé

ORIBAY - 4 RORYy FAIHAT-¥ IUR SCHEDULE-4 BORROWINGS 39-03-203Y R H1 HFAR | 39-03-303% Reffd A FFAW
As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024
1. 20389 BERE wEdned RA # 4R Borrowings in India:
i P08 ORTF R80T W fwe % Reserve Bank of India 0 0
il. «8% wops® = ¥% Other Banks A) Canara Bank 0 0
B) NABARD 45915508 56161552
C) National Housing Bank / Others 958178 1411478
i BT TOTAL 46873686 57573030

(cw. maT) (% & mi) (X in Thousand)

WRIRY - 5 238 BABNE F0BY TOWE, ARRL 31-03-2025 30T 308 [ 31-03-2024 Jo 2GS
-4 I JFATE F UTFU 39-03-2034 fidfd H1 AW | 39-03-20% Fafa 1 sgm
SCHEDULE-5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024
i s Swswems vy 3 e Bill Payable 343666 346233
ii. ®o3orzoam Beomeeddnes (FE) SFaE-yrEn wue (Fae) 53 1973
Inter Branch Adjustments (Net)
ili. Ron@recx we 3ufaa = Interest Accrued 2012910 1786175
v 33 (50003, AQ ZedR) 1 (WHHHI il ) 7313513 6460097

Others (including Provisions)

“& F TOTAL 9670142 8594478
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(cw. ma3) (%. =) (% in Thousand)

-5 Tohg T WA ford S & e A

WRARY - 6 SN =03 P0EC DATTE WEEROTIR de),

SCHEDULE-6 CASH AND BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

31-03-2025 Som “anO:-a’
39-03-203Y R H FFAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 Jow (acéjoe
39-03-2037 RIfd & AW
As on 31-03-2024

1. 3A / Q0 TYH T

Cash in hand / ATM 2010625 1999488
2. 0RO wRLsRYTE ey, Wi fiwid d % T 9w

Balance with Reserve Bank of India

i w9 wIong =g @Ml # In Current Accounts 16417706 13872136

ii. =88 sw3e® = @i & In Other Accounts 0 0

Wt H™ TOTAL 18428331 15871624

(cw. ma3) (%. =) (% in Thousand)

WROBAS - 7 WROEROTHT dLNT Fo33 838 Tene WO, BZRUE B
-0 Tl ok UTH WY 3R T I ed GoT W afaed ei
SCHEDULE-7 BALANCE WITH BANKS / MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

31-03-2025 Sow “anO:-a’
39-03-203Y R A FFAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 down a%oé
39-03-2037 RIfd A AW
As on 31-03-2024

I ooex® wra & IN INDIA

i) wmosredon dey, dF F T W Balance with bank

a) wd awIn$ =g @t § In Current Account 1050508 713955
b) 33 demes sw3nwd = @i # In other Deposit Account 16805000 26455000
i) 3% Sexmedod Beo Joy VO, ZLLIVH Beo AT IR e T T fad Tl
Money at Call and Short Notice
a) wOBHNEQ doyndy i % TE  With Banks
b) «g8 Roznwd = wemsdi % W@ With other Institutions
Wt B TOTAL 17855508 27168955

(Cwe. ma3T) (%. =) (% in Thousand)

PR - 8 BpRE IHT-¢ AT SCHEDULE-8 INVESTMENTS

31-03-2025 Sow “&dmoé
39-03-30%4 Ry 1 SR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 gown a%oé
39-03-3037 RIfd & AW
As on 31-03-2024

I INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

atd FA TOTAL (Net)

. Central Govt. Securities 101642851 115948246

it Other approved securities
iit Shares 4998 4998
iv Debentures and Bonds 967721 967721
v Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures 0 0
vi Others - Mutual Funds 54998 19999
TOTAL 102670568 116940964
11 INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA IN 0 0
Grand Total (I1+11) 102670568 116940964
Less : Aggregate depreciation for Investment 491826 2386483
102178742 114554481

FAleh T oF
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(owe. ma3) (% &mi) (X in Thousand)

WRHBRW-9 TonERT FIYHI-R SRM SCHEDULE-9 ADVANCES

31-03-2025 Sod @503
39-03-303Y R F AR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 o ‘ad@cé
39-03-203Y T H FIAR
As on 31-03-2024

A, 1) DoeoaT B3y Aned Wiy, Tt WO 516 2028
T TR A T Bills purchased and discounted
i) o, B00nE, Lo mFE, B3 werdnt mBEWRRTT WONT
TG, IUN, IR S IR TR W qfdeT B0 114964008 128707815
Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans Repayable on demand
iii) Bk wonss wAE W Term Loans 181561582 146356125
w&y B TOTAL 296526106 275065968
Less : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 26000000 12750000
Add : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 0 0
Net Advances 270526106 262315968
B. I. Secured by Tangible Assets Covered by Banks / Govt. Guarantee 258036687 221650311
Il. Unsecured 38489419 53415657
wid BT TOTAL 296526106 275065968
Less : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 26000000 12750000
Add : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 0 0
Net Advances 270526106 262315968
C. 033eens Inonzns Wrd # 1M Advances in India
1. ©B@> §eries AW &= Priority Sector 266236961 250196230
Less : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 26000000 12750000
Net Advances 240236961 237446230
2. WBERIF FeZned wEH & Public Sector 0 0
3. wypsnes % Banks 0 0
4. 338 I Others 30289145 24869738
Add : Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 0 0
Net Advances 270526106 262315968
%t % TOTAL (Net Advances) 270526106 262315968

A A
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(cw. ma3T) (%. =) (% in Thousand)
31-03-2025 gom Qd@oé 31-03-2024 o (ad@oé
39-03-3034 i 1 AR | 29-03-2037 Rl A AW

As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024

R0 - 10 yoeyRee - g0 feer snfeat
SCHEDULE-10 FIXED ASSETS

I. Bpoy THH LAND
BTN (343 RS 313¢ IRLPESYTI)
ufEr gdad! o & fore @en 3¢ A @ W

At cost as on 31st Mar of the preceding year 18150 18150

& BRET BeRed I F I e Additions during the year 0 0

8 IR s@Ined a9 & W wAfaal Deductions to date 0 0

Wi, FE TOTAL 18150 18150
Il.  LEASED ASSETS

BT ( 393 SR 313 MWFﬁ@QC;oé)

ufEr gdad! o & fore @en 3¢ 7 A W

At cost as on 31st Mar of the preceding year 25926 25926

B IR Zewrad 9 % I wire Additions during the year 0 0

8 IR s@Ined ¥ & A wAfaal Deductions to date 0 0

%), Tl TOTAL 25926 25926

Depreciation to date 11668 8074

Wty B TOTAL (NET) 14258 17852
lll. PREMISES

sgn (393 IRea 3156 FTrOFo3)
ufer qdadt o % fore gen 3% A4 o ®

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 82021 82021
8 IRT Zewedd a9 %k I sre Additions during the year 2599 0
& IR sr3ned 99 F R *Afaal Deductions to date 0 0
%), Tl TOTAL 84620 82021
Depreciation to date 52195 50459
Wty B TOTAL (NET) 32425 31562

IV. 238 300ameh (Ledpemssnnsd Aedr) 396 I 315 Ioetr39od
o1 for anfemt (wier 9 Jer afea) qaadi ad 1 are | 7o 3% 0" i

Other Fixed Assets (Including furniture and fixtures) 3695916 3237588
& BRES FeSed T % <A sie Additions during the year 441164 513392
& IRFS R8N T % W Hefaar Deductions to date 69366 55064
w8 T TOTAL 4067714 3695916
Depreciation to date 2820331 2528906
Wty B TOTAL (NET) 1247383 1167010
Wt B TOTAL (1+11+111+1V) 1312216 1234574
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(cw. maT) (% & mi) (X in Thousand)

©RRAY - 11 w33 WRed FFHEI-33 I arTTeeEt
SCHEDULE-11 OTHER ASSETS

31-03-2025 SOz fad@oé
39-03-203Y R H AFAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 ot a%oé
39-03-303% R F 3TN
As on 31-03-2024

©0Z0° 3¢ieDd BROmEEND (AE) I IrE TS ( Tt

Inter office adjustments (Net) 0 0
II.  Ron@rieom we 3ufw@ = Interest accrued 2575768 3196648
I o0 moseas 301 / Hewrd sazievas 3or

Yed M R/ Td W HET T B

Tax paid in advance & Tax deducted at source 1238867 1303016

SeDI AN Ty AY,0TNEd T A R T Stationery & Stamps 28540 30123

TOBNY WHFRO TEORT w0TESBT S

T1 % I W AT TR SRR et

Non Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
IV =33 3= Others 5293213 4630453

W& $™ TOTAL 9136388 9160240

(cw. maT) (% & mi) (X in Thousand)

©BRU-12 OS> BAHBALY JTH-2? HTHIH® FaTe-
SCHEDULE-12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

31-03-2025 SO fad@oé
39-03-203Y R H ATAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 o a%oé
39-03-303% R F 3TN
As on 31-03-2024

W08 &)dazg TOTI0T BONSRTIe 2T BN
oo % forgg o, S U1 % WU # ek 76}

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 14954 5994
II. Nz SRRINOTR TR BRBRL

391: Jed faen & faw g

Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
II. 28 LPRTIT QAT wHOBNEOTR BRHBMWOZ

e arer fafim wfaensdt 3 fFfia 3@

Liability on account of outstanding forward Exchanged contracts 0 0
IV m=sc Icmn eqdons mgoened TeH Hl ®F § ot g8 M-

Guarantees Given On Behalf of Constituents : e 0

a. »Y8r® 9rd ¥ In India 498326 508249

b. 2203z Feond WA & aeX outside India 0 0
V263809 Q0moatrsioednss mne w8 smowpdned -, Wis 3R 31 a1l

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0 0
VI w308 300008 238 MO0 SABAL

o e, e o S srmenfae g v @ sreh @
VI.  Other Items for which the Bank is Contingently liable - DEA Fund 3037773 2477064

Transferred to RBI
VII. Disputed Income Tax liability 364803 364803
VIII. Disputed GST Tax liability 1081631 0

i BT TOTAL 4997487 3356110
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(owe. maz) (% &mi) (% in Thousand)

@RRRY - 13 AOAR v AFFHT-23 fia T
SCHEDULE-13 INTEREST EARNED

31-03-2025 Sod @503
39-03-303Y R F AR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 ot *azfgpé
39-03-203% R H FFAR
As on 31-03-2024

Ionarsd / Boany Heds we / Anee Tl w = /g2

Interest/discount on Advances/bills 17467169 20453431
II. =p&invos soecd FaEl W 3 Income on investments 7118249 7899850
L wmesnedm deyd @ied we
Y WIS Interest on bankers balances -
a. DR WHOTT B BT WRPBNY deNRY e
IR ol S 9 317 I S fferi
RBI and other inter Bank funds 0 0
b. =032 Semedng soed fimml SRR ® On Fixed Deposits 1456190 1614869
IV 383 3= Others 0 0
Wt D™ TOTAL 26041608 29968150

(ce. ma3T) (%. =) (% in Thousand)

WROBRY - 14 23T oA AFHET-2¥ I AT
SCHEDULE-14 OTHER INCOME

31-03-2025 Som fad@oé
39-03-203Y T F AR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 Somh ¥
39-03-203y RIfd A AW
As on 31-03-2024

BRI, DIV Bepe FHIYH, fafwa 7 g

Commission, exchange and brokerage 19693 20208

II. Profit on Sale of Investment 70114 16731
Less : Loss on sale of investment 0 0

Ill.  Profit on revaluation of investment 0 0
Less : Loss on revaluation of investment 0 0

IV.  Profit on sale of Land, Buildings & Other Assets 2482 4509
Less : Less on sale of Land, Buildings & Other Assets 0 0

V. Income earned by way of dividends. 0 46
VI. 33 smohnss fafay ma Miscellaneous Income 7595425 4818776
1. SPoER B, IR Hicdiw Yok ge Evaluation fee collected 701883 417683

2. Ze» 3w, IZRO A YWR Service charges 4141 32729

3. o 330008 IRRO T FZ@M Write off recovery 1265230 63097

4. =338 Sacned = e Other Receipts * 5624171 4305267

Wi B TOTAL 7687714 4860270

* Includes profit on PSLC 2223648 2092050
Interest on Income Tax refund 5103 0

A A
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(on. maT) (% & mi) (% in Thousand)

ORBRY - 15 Dwdrs Wy HITHI -2 T Fera T ST
SCHEDULE-15 INTEREST EXPENDED

31-03-2025 SO “atf&)oé
39-03-303Y R F AR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 So ¥
39-03-303% R F AR
As on 31-03-2024

L Semedng Soeds wg SRR W = Interest expended on Deposits 16341710 16809829
II. 0Fz% ROT TN BT WRENYOT JET LOTONY FedT G
AT fiod S /A S 3U T =
interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank borrowings 4692463 3699202
Wt B TOTAL 21034173 20509031

(cw. maT) (% & mi) (X in Thousand)

©RBRY - 16 TeFUTBD [BYRed AT -8 TR T
SCHEDULE-16 OPERATING EXPENSES

31-03-2025 SO <azr>moé
39-03-203Y R H AFAR
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 o ’ac(szoé
39-03-303y R F 3TN
As on 31-03-2024

I. 2OBNRYN TORSAT WY T, AG FHATE I /F AT A iR ™

Payment to and provisions for employees 8657530 5574972
I e, 301 S8y amyze fmm, F i s Rent, Taxes and Lighting 520628 468259
I R0@ee 3B SedI moPN, 50 & wi@w wmfdl Printing and Stationery 47088 52940
IV D00 203y ket famma 3t w=m Advertisement and publicity 10461 9804
V088 SAned x©3e S hl HUdl W Iede
Depreciation on Bank's Property 363094 302773
VL. 2cer33s 30, 133, Sunieh Fawehi 1 ook, w1 3R =
Directors fees, allowances and exprenses 0 0
VIL. &3, R030e5380 3>, Tonie 5e3 TRl wiershi 1 Yook R =1 (e o we afd)
Auditors fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 11093 8652
VIIL. ssps sene faftn sur Law charges 248010 121027
IX. ®03, 308 23 Bedmees 283 T1eh,aR, fawF, =nfe
Postage, telegram, Telephones 18384 18269
X. @83 R0 w00 TG 3 TRew Repairs and maintenance 22549 18950
XI. &% famm Insurance 442705 405106
XII. =223 &yned 37 =93 Other expenditure 3805676 3152703
w8y o TOTAL 14147218 10133455
* includes FI expenditure 1475072 946185

(8. ma8) (®. w=mi) (T in Thousand)

SCHEDULE-16A PROVISIONS AND CONTIGENCIES

31-03-2025 Sowd Qcéo:%
39-03-2034 Rafd A FTER
As on 31-03-2025

31-03-2024 JoH 9GS
39-03-3037 Rafd F FFER
As on 31-03-2024

Provisions for standard Assets (1225803) (498947)
Provision for Bad and doubtful debts (including additional prov) 7320698 6273428
Provisions for Depreciation on Investments (1079119) (930578)
Other provisions 2113889 1154887
TOTAL 7129665 5998790
DETAILS OF OTHER PROVISIONS

1. Provision of Pension 2193709 796300
2. Provision for Frauds (27904) 15562
3. Provision for Dacoity (36347) 525
4. Provision for Income Tax (Dispute Tax) 0 342500
5. Provision for others Assets (15569) 0
TOTAL 2113889 1154887

A A
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The Shareholders
Karnataka Gramin Bank, Ballart

Report on audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of KARNATAKA GRAMIN BANK (the 'Bank’), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information ("hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements") in which are included are the returns
of 48 branches audited by us, 768 branches audited by branch auditors appointed by the Bank. The branches audited
by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to
the Bank by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD'). Also included in the Financial
Statements, the returns from 307 branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches
account for 24.91 % of advances, 29.68 % of deposits, 23.49 % of interest income and 28.96 % of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of the reports of the branch auditors, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976, complying with Reserve Bank of India (RBI')
and Guidelines issued by the NABARD from time to time and arc in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025, and its Loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:
We invite attention to the following:

1.

We draw attention to Note 15(d) of Schedule No. 18 of the accompanying financial statements regarding the
amalgamation of Karnataka Vikas Gramin Bank with Karnataka Gramin Bank as per the Government of India Gazette
Notification No. CG-DL-E-07042025-262329 dated April 7, 2025. The amalgamation is proposed to be effective from
May 01, 2025, subject to necessary approvals. The financial statements of the Bank as at March 31, 2025 have been
prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any adjustments that might result from the amalgamation.

Note No. 12(ii) of Schedule No.18 to the Financial Statements, wherein the Other Assets include old tax paid in
advance of Rs.7,973 Lakhs (net of advance tax payments and tax provisions) which is subject to reconciliation or
adjustments for tax payments and demands pertaining to the erstwhile entities merged with the Bank, as per
assessments/reassessments/ appeals completed/ pending before appropriate authorities.

As disclosed in Note No. 13(IV)(d) of Schedule 18 to the Financial Statements, the Bank is amortising the additional
pension liability arising from the implementation of the pension scheme in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) effective
November 1, 1993. The total liability of Rs. 16,312 lakhs is being amortised over a period of five years starting from FY
2024-25, in accordance with RBI Guideline Reference No. DOR.ACC.REC.N0.67/21.04.018/2024-25. Accordingly, an
amount of Rs. 3,262.40 lakhs will be charged to the profit and loss account each year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
applicable provisions of Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976, Banking Regulations Act,1949, applicable guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) / NABARD, circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI and NABARD from time to time
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India(ICAl). This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

A A
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financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Management is also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process of the 13ank. Auditor's
Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Report that the audit at branch level is not been able to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained at branch, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

a.

We did not audit the Financial Statements/Information of 307 branches included in the Financial Statements of the
Bank whose Financial Statements / Financial Information reflect total advance of Rs. 7,85,150 Lakhs as at March 31,
2025 and total interest income of Rs. 41,030 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Financial
statements.

The Bank has been consistently generating negative operational cash flows. However, the net worth of the bank
continues to remain positive.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

A A
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Regional Rural banks Act 1976.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated as above and as required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report
that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have found them to he satisfactory;

b. Thetransactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

c. The returns received from the offices; and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our
audit.

We further report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report arc in

agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not visited by us;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
accounting standards, to the extent they are not Inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by R131.

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 09-06-2025

For RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants
FR N0.003084S

CA B J Praveen
Partner (M No. 215713)
UDIN : 25215713BMJHKD5488

A A
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a)
b)
Q

a)

SCHEDULE 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED IN PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2025

Accounting Convention: The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention and confirm to the statutory
provisions and prevailing practices in India, except as otherwise stated.

Investments: The Investment portfolio of the bank is classified under three categories-

Held to Maturity

Available for Sale

Held for Trading.

The classification under the above three categories are made at the beginning of each financial year. Also, such
classification is decided at the time of acquisition of such securities during the year. Transfer of investments, if any from
one category to another is done at the lowest of acquisition cost/ book value/ market value on the date of transfer and
diminution in the value of investments, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

Held to Maturity : Investments held to maturity are carried at acquisition cost. Excess of acquisition cost, if any over
face value is amortized over remaining period of maturity.

Available for Sale : Individual Securities Valued on Mark to Market basis. The book value of the individual securities
does not undergo any change after the same are valued at mark to mark basis. Depreciation, if any, in the value of
securities is provided and net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Investments classified under this category are valued at
rates based on market quotations, price/ yields declared by FIBIL.

Held for Trading : Individual securities are valued periodically as per RBI guidelines. Depreciation, if any, in the value
of securities is provided and net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Investments classified under this category are valued
atrates based on market quotations, price/ yields declared by FIBIL.

. Advances

Advances are classified as performing and non-performing assets and provisions are made as per the prudential
norms prescribed by RBI. Non-Performing assets are shown at net of provisions. Standard assets are shown at gross
value and provision towards them is disclosed in 'Other Liabilities and Provisions'.

Partial recovery in Non-Performing Assets is generally appropriated first towards charges, interest and thereafter
towards principal.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets acquired during the year includes cost of asset and expenses incurred. Assets brought forward from
earlier years are stated at their written down value.

Depreciation:

Fixed assets are depreciated under written down value method at the rates determined by the management on the
basis of estimated useful life of the respective assets. In the initial year of acquisition and in the year of disposal
depreciation is calculated on Pro-rata basis.

Revenue Recognition:
Income recognition are generally accounted on accrual basis.
Expenses accounting are accounted on accrualbasis.

. In the case of non- performing assets and investments, income is recognized to the extent of Realization, in

accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

Exchange brokerage, dividends processing charges, Insurance claim and other service charges are accounted for on
receipt basis.

In case of suit filed accounts, related legal and other expenses incurred are charged to profit and loss account and on
recovery the same are accounted as income.

A A
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9.

Employee benefits:

Defined Contribution Plans: Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident fund are recognized as an expense and
charged to Profit & Loss account.

. Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity : The employee Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Bank by taking policy with Life Insurance Corporation
of India. The funding is done based on the actuarial valuation given by the LIC.

Leave Encashment : The employee leave encashment funded by the Bank by taking policy with Life Insurance
Corporation of India and CHOICe. (Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company). The finding is done based on the actuarial
valuation given by the LIC.

Pension : Bank is having its own employee Pension Trust, which is duly recognized and exempted under Income Tax
act1961. Any pension fund scheme is funded to such trust. The funding is done based on the actuarial valuation given
by the B.Chatterjee International Consultant (BCIC).

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flow from operating activities are computed using indirect method.

Net profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies:

The Net Profit inthe Profitand Loss account is after:

(a) Provision for Depreciation on Investments.

(b) Provision for Taxation.

(c) Provision for Non Performing Advances.

(d) Provision for Standard Assets.

(e) Provision for non performing investments.

(f) Otherusualand necessary items.

10. Accounting for Taxes on Income

a)

b)

Q

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax charge.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing
differences of items other than unabsorbed depredation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if
there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future
taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes
onincome levied by the same governing tax laws and the Bank has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred
tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

In cases of demand, the provision for tax is made after due consideration of judicial pronouncements and legal
opinion. Disputed tax not provided for are disclosed under contingent liabilities.

A A
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11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

a)

In conformity with AS 29, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent.Assets" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the bank recognizes provision only when:

It has a present obligation as a result of past event.
Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
When a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized

For any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the bank.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation or

When a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals and only that part of the
obligation for which the outflow of resources embodying economic benéefits is probable is provided for, except in the
extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the Financial statements.

12.Earnings Per Share:

The Bank reports basic and diluted Earning Per Share in accordance with AS 20. Basic earnings per share is computed
by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

13.Previous year’s figures are regrouped/grouped wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.

Place : Ballari
Date : 09-06-2025

Pavan P Adiveppa G Chatni Anil Kumar V Sandeep Ranjan Varma
Manager Senior Manager Chief Manager General Manager
B P Jatav Smt. Anuradha R Bubul Bordoloi
Chief General Manager Chief General Manager Asst.General Manager
Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru Canara Bank, HO Annex,Bengaluru RBI, Bengaluru
Prakash Chandra Dash Dr Gopal Krishna B, IAS Mahammad Haris Sumair, IAS
General Manager Deputy Secretary-3, GOK Chief Executive Officer, ZPGOK
NABARD, RO, Bengaluru Bengaluru Ballari

Shreekant M Bhandiwad
Chairman

As Per Report of even date
For M/S RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants
(FR No.003084S
CA B J Praveen
Partner (M No. 215713)
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ACCOUNTS AS ON 31.03.2025

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF

6" Annual Report 2024-25

1. Capital:
a) Capital & percentage of Share Holdings
. Share Current year Previous year
S S holdings % 2024-25 2023-24
a Government of India 50 588141 5881.41
b State Government 15 1764.92 1764.92
C Sponsor Bank 35 4117.49 4117.49
b) CRAR:
. Current year Previous year
SL.No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a CRAR (%) 6.13 9.88
b CRAR- Tier | Capital (%) 463 7.99
C CRAR- Tier Il Capital (%) 1.50 1.89
2. Asset Liability Management-Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities @ in Lakhs)
1to 15to 29 days Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over Over
. 14 days | 28 days to 3 months months | yearand | 3 years 5 years
Particulars months | and upto | and upto | upto 3 | and upto Total
6 months | 1 year Years 5 years
Deposits 220324.14 | 39217.58 | 188738.82 | 414388.01 [ 831607.85 | 1744052.96| 42537.52 | 32026.67 [3512893.55
Advances# 296248.02 | 4051141 | 279994.98 | 426218.08 [ 939084.07 | 266608.20| 463943.38 | 387857.61 [3100465.75
Investments* 599.96 1000.03 16663.51 9295.79 [ 4101945 | 126310.48| 101794.45( 730022.01 [1026705.68
Borrowings Nil 0.00 27505.67 | 110195.67 117046 | 127361.85| 86627.67 0.00 | 468736.86
Foreign Nl
currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
assets
Foreign Nil
currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
liabilities

* ALM figures arrived at gross value.

FAleh T oF
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

6" Annual Report 2024-25

(% in Lakhs)

Investments (Current year) 2024-25

Subsi-
Govt Other Debentures|  qiaries
Securities Approved [ Shares and and/or Others Total
Securities Bonds joint Investments
ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 649767.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649767.62
Less: Provision for non
performing investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(NPI)
Net 649767.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649767.62
Available for Sale
Gross 366660.89 0.00 4998 9677.21 0.00 549.98 376938.06
Less : Provision for 490447 | 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 13.79 491826
Depreciation and NPI ) ’ ) ) ’ ) )
Net 361756.42 0.00 4998 9677.21 0.00 536.19 372019.80
Held for Trade
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation and NPI ‘ ) ’ ) ) ’ :
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 1016428.51 0.00 49.98 9677.21 0.00 549.98 1026705.68
Less : Provision for
nonperforming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NP 4904.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.79 4918.26
Net 1011524.04 0.00 49.98 9677.21 0.00 536.19 1021787.42
Fieh MO 96 49 Karnataka Gramin Bank
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(% in Lakhs)

Investments (Previous year) 2023-24
Subsi-
Govt Other Debentures|  giaries
Securities Approved | Shares and and/or Others Total
Securities Bonds Aof Investments
joint
ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 624809.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 624809.39
Less: Provision for non
performing investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(NPI)
Net 624809.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 624809.39
Available for Sale
Gross 534673.07 0.00 49.98 9677.21 0.00 199.99 544600.25
Less : Provision for
Depreciation and NPI 23837.43 0.00 0.00 27.40 0.00 0.00 23864.83
Net 510835.64 0.00 49.98 9649.81 0.00 199.99 520735.42
Held for Trade
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for
Depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 1159482.46 0.00 49.98 9677.21 0.00 199.99 1169409.64
Less : Provision for
nonperforming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NP 23837.43 0.00 0.00 27.40 0.00 0.00 23864.83
Net 1135645.03 0.00 49.98 9649.81 0.00 199.99 1145544.81
a) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserves: ® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
| | Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a | Opening Balance 23864.83 35403.57
B | Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
D | Less: Provisions utilized/Reversed during the year 18946.57 11538.74
E | Closing Balance 4918.26 23864.83
I Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserves
a | Opening Balance 17798.26 17798.26
b | Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
c | Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d | Closing Balance 17798.26 17798.26
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L. The investments held under "Held to Maturity” category - SLR as on 31.03.2025 was 19.16% of Demand and Time Liability
of the Bank (Previous year 18.84%), which is within the permissible limit as per RBl guidelines.

ii. During the year, due to decrease in yields, the provision requirement has reduced substantially and Bank has reversed
excess provision for depreciation on Investment of £10791.19 lakhs. The excess provision is not appropriated to IFR as the
Bank is under loss and that the Bank has not utilised / drawdown the IFR to P&L during previous years. Also, the Bank has

ensured maintenance of 2% of HFT & AFS portfolio in IFR.

b) Non-SLRInvestment portfolio

) Non-performing Non-SLR investments ® in Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Opening balance NIL NIL
Additions during the year since 1st April NIL NIL
Reductions during the above period NIL NIL
Closing balance NIL NIL
Total provisions held NIL NIL
(ii) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments — (Current Year) 2024-25 @ in Lakhs)
sL Extent of Ex:ﬁ\?; s‘:rn beenl:w Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Private i unra_tgd unlts.tt.ed
placement securities securities securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
I | PSUs 9677.21 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Il Fls - NIL NIL NIL NIL
1| Banks - NIL NIL NIL NIL
IV| Private Corporate - NIL NIL NIL NIL
V| Others 599.96 NIL NIL NIL NIL
VI| Provisions held towards depreciation 13.79 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total * 10263.38 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(ii) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments — (Previous Year) 2024-25 @ in Lakhs)
sL Extent of Ex:ﬁ\?; s‘:rn beenl:w Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Private i unra_tgd unlts.tt.ed
placement securities securities securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
|| PSUs 9677.21 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Il Fls - NIL NIL NIL NIL
1| Banks - NIL NIL NIL NIL
IV| Private Corporate - NIL NIL NIL NIL
V| Others 249.97 NIL NIL NIL NIL
VI| Provisions held towards depreciation 27.40 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total * 9927.18 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Note : Surplus funds invested in FDs with Bank of € 168050.00 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 264550.00 lakhs) constituting Non-SLR

Investment is shown under Schedule 7 to the Balance Sheet under Balance with Banks. Hence, the said investment is not
considered in the above table.
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b) Debenturesand Bonds

and c¢)Others

(2) Amounts reported under columns4,5,6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive.

c) Repo Transactions (Current Year) 2024-25

(1) Total under column 3 should tally with the total of investments included under the following categories in
Schedule 8 to the Balance Sheet: a) Shares

Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding Daily Average out- As on 31
during the year during the year standing during theyear | March 2025
Securities Sold under Repos 100.00 113000.00 38645.00 0.00
Securities purchased under reverse repos 100.00 64800.00 10571.00 0.00
d) Repo Transactions (Previous year) 2023-24
Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding Daily Average out- As on 31
during the year during the year standing during theyear | March 2024
Securities Sold under Repos 100.00 80440.00 20691.00 0.00
Securities purchased under reverse repos 100.00 48000.00 14133.00 0.00

Il. Sector - wise NPAs

(X in Lakhs)

Current Year 2024-25 Previous Year 2023-24
Outstanding Gross P%rfcgrr\(t)e;gsge Outstanding Gross Percentage
o Sector Total NPAs NPAs to Total NPAs of Gross
No. NPAs to
Advances Total Advances Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
A | Priority Sector
Agriculture and
11 Jllied activities 2489311.99 44447883 17.86 2336361.54 349668.14 14.97
Advances to industries
2 | sector eligible as 26704.95 5697.50 21.33 27971.72 5835.82 20.86
priority sector lending
3 | Services 207802.29 23688.92 11.40 198349.10 37029.38 18.67
4 | Others 90591.01 5328.38 5.88 104207.50 11085.90 10.64
5 | Personal Loans - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) 2814410.24 479193.63 17.03 2666889.86 403619.24 15.13
B | Non-Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and
allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 | Industry - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Services 115055.82 622.62 0.54 97511.55 4499.88 461
4 | Personal loans 170999.73 4438.10 2.60 159130.10 3529.05 222
Sub-total (B) 286055.55 5060.72 1.77 256641.65 8028.93 3.13
Total (A+B) 3100465.79 484254.35 15.62 2923531.51 411648.17 14.08
Less : IPBC 260000.00 - 127500.00 -- --
Total Advances 2840465.79 - 17.05 2796031.51 411648.17 14.72
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R in Lakhs)
SL. No. 2024-25 2023-24
1 Standard Assets 2616211.44 2511883.34
Il Non-Performing Assets
A Sub Standard 221691.77 148960.31
Doubtful 26153243 255825.71
C Loss 1030.15 6862.15
Total Non-Performing Assets 484254.35 411648.17
M Total Advances 3100465.79 | 2923531.51
5.1 Non-Performing Asset @ in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
I Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 12.90% 9.10%
Il Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a)| Opening balance 411648.17 345125.52
(b)| Additions during the year 223319.73 15182144
(c)| Reductions during the year 101271.46 83209.26
(d)[ Technical write-off 49442.09 2089.53
(e)| Closing balance 484254 .35 411648.17
[l | Movement of Net NPAs
(@)] Opening balance 238776.34 188491.86
(b)|] Additions during the year 200661.78 127878.30
(c)| Reductions during the year 90388.51 77593.82
(d)| Closing balance 349049.61 238776.34
IV | Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@)] Opening balance 172871.83 156633.67
(b)| Provisions made during the year 73206.98 62734.28
(c)| Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions/Utilization 110874.08 46496.12
(d)| Closing balance 135204.73 172871.83

Note:-

. Gross NPAs = Total of sub-standard assets + doubtful assets + loss assets under loans and advances)
ii. Net NPAs = Gross NPAs minus (Balance in interest suspense account +DICGC claims received and kept in suspense

provisions held against NPA accounts).

iii. Total NPAs = NPAs under loans and advances + NPAs under investments + NPAs under other assets + NPAs under

Guarantees, if any (Off Balance Sheet exposure).

iv. Movement of NPAs
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5.2 Movement of NPAs

® in Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Gross NPAs as on 1st April of particular year (Opening balance) 411648.17 345125.52
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 223319.73 151821.44
Sub-total (A) 634967.90 496946.96
Less:
(i) Up gradations 99898.46 84613.67
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 1372.99 679.26
(i) Write-offs 0.01 5.86
(iv) Technical write-offs 49442.09 -
Sub-total (B) 150713.55 85298.79
Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year (closing balance)(A-B) 484254.35 411648.17
Ratios (in percent) 2024-25 2023-24
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 17.05% 14.72%
Net NPA to Net Advances 12.90% 9.10%
Provision coverage ratio 27.92% 42.00%
5.3 (a) Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring only in case Agriculture Loans: @ in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
| | Total amount of loan assets subject to restructuring rescheduling renegotiation 404143.83 534786.25
Il [ The amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring rescheduling renegotiation 109763.03 35394236
[l | The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to restructuring rescheduling renegotiation 158154.51 72817.12
IV | The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to restructuring rescheduling renegotiation 136226.29 108027.59
Note [(I) = (II) + (Il) + (IV)] 404143.83 534786.25
5.3 (b) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress R in Lakhs)
scomacmsted| OO | oy | ory | awoums
c::;tandard deir:f::: amount amount paid a:lgtsas:‘f:lzdrd
Type of . quent to . . written by the consequent to
Borrower O;Tepsl:lr:teiz;a::lz:— ShP[:\le: Alnto off during borrowers implementation
Positionasatthe | oo he the during the p(l);,:?g:,usti;?:n
endhc::‘l ft-he previous el half-year half- year as at the end of
year (A) this half-year
Personal Loans 3960.48 66.83 0.00 704.07 3344.96
Corporate persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 1573.56 105.04 0.00 257.79 2670.74
Others 14115.39 295.33 0.00 1597.80 10956.30
Total 19649.43 467.20 0.00 2559.66 16972.00
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In terms of guidelines issued by RBI the Bank has made provision @ 10% for all loans covered under RFW 1 and 2.

RBI has also informed that where recovery is above 30% no provision is required and the recovery is between 20% to 30 % 50%
provision can be reduced and for accounts where recovery is below 20% 10% provision is required.

Further due to movement of standard assets to NPA under RFW advances closure of RFW accounts and other advances the
requirement of provision under Standard Assets has been reduced.

Note: Provisions towards Standard Assets is not netted from gross advances but shown separately as “Provisions against
Standard Assets' under “Liabilities and Provisions - Others’ in Schedule No.5. Of the Balance Sheet.

Resolution Frame Work-2.0

To alleviate the potential stress to borrowers affected by Covid 19 during 2019 Bank had implemented Resolution Framework
for COVID-19 related stress in terms of directions of Reserve Bank of India based on RBI circulars DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21
.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6 2020 on "Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress” ("Resolution Framework —
1.0") and DOR.No.BPBC/4/ 21.04.048/ 2020-21 dated August 6 2020. Now again in view of the uncertainties created by the
resurgence of the Covid-19 pandemic in the recent weeks and the impact by the consequent containment measures to check
the spread of the pandemic on the borrowers to repay the loan by individual borrowers & small businesses and MSME
borrowers Reserve Bank of India has announced and advised to extend for restructuring existing loans without a downgrade
in the asset classification vide circular nos. RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/ 21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021
(Resolution Framework - 2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses) and RBI/2021-22/32
DOR.STR.REC.12/ 21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 (Resolution Framework - 2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of
MSMEs) respectively.

In view of the above bank has extended RFW-2.0 relief to the eligible borrowers as under

5.3 (C) Total No. of Accounts extended in which Resolution Frame Work-2 and present outstanding balance in the
account are furnished below:

R in Lakhs)
No of Accounts Restructured under RFW2.0 As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
A/cs Amount AJcs Amount A/cs Amount
33135 45156 10491 14902 15303 16731
5.3 (D) Details of resolution plan implemented under Resolution Framework-2.0 for Covid 19 R in Lakhs)
A/cs implemented under RFW 2.0 As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
BToyrFr)zv?Zr No. of Accounts Amount No. of Accounts Amount No. of Accounts Amount
(A) (B) ©
AGRI loans 12978 8452 6452 6352 9221 6347
HLCC loan 66 1794 14 193 18 356
Of which MSME loans 14528 12786 2762 3019 4249 3392
OTHR loans 5563 22124 1263 5338 1815 6636
Total 33135 45156 10491 14902 15303 16731
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5.3 (e) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring: Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

e I—— Micro Small Retail
gricutture P . and Medium (excluding
and (excluding . . Total
ied activiti MSME) Enterprises agriculture
Particulars S LULES (MSME) and MSME)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous| Current | Previous| Current | Previous| Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of 0 12941 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12941
borrowers
°
] Gross
2 Amount 0 19502.88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19502.88
8 (¥ crore)
wv
Provision
held 0 975.14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 975.14
(¥ crore)
Number of 0 25| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 215
° borrowers
©
2 | Gross
S Amount 0 315.78 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 315.78
¢ ( crore)
2
& | Provision
held 0 47.40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47.40
(¥ crore)
Number of 0 12941 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12941
borrowers
-
H Gross
e Amount 0 19502.88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19502.88
i) (¥ crore)
m .o .
Provision
held 0 975.14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 975.14
(¥ crore)
Number of 0 3] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
borrowers
&£ | Gross
-g Amount 0 0.10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.10
) (¥ crore)
D . .
Provision
held 0 0.10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.10
(¥ crore)
Number of 0 13159 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13159
borrowers
- Gross
- Amount 0 19818.76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19818.76
L (% crore)
Provision
held 0 1022.64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1022.64
(% crore)
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5.4 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/ Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assets Reconstruction

® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
I [ No. of accounts Nil Nil
Il [ Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil
Il | Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
IV | Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
V | Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value Nil Nil
5.5. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ sold
A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased : ® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 a) | No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
b) | Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2 a) | Of these, number of account restructured during the year Nil Nil
b) | Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold : & in Lakhs)
SL No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 | No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
2 | Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
3 | Aggregate consideration received Nil Nil
5.6 Provisions on Standard Asset :
The Bank has reversed the excess provision of ¥12258.03 Lakh held in Standard Assets during the FY 2024-25.
The details are as under: @ in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 | Opening Balance 23914.81 28904.28
2 | Provision required as at 31.03.2022 11656.78 23914.81
3 | Provisions made towards Standard Assets (12258.03) (4989.47)
5.7 Fraud Accounts ® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2023-24 2023-24
1 | No.of Fraud reported 09 05
2 | Amount involved in Fraud 367.59 298.59
3 | Amount of provision made for such frauds # 326.27 271.94
4 | Amount of Unamortized provision debited from other reserves as at the of the year NIL NIL
# Amount recovered during the year 1224.83 104.71
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R in Lakhs)
SLNo. Category 2024-25 | 2023-24
a | Direct exposure Nil Nil
(I) | Residential Mortgages Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented (individual housing loan Nil Nil
upto Rs.20 lakh may be shown separately)
(I) | Commercial Real Estate Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates
(office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family
residential buildings, multi- tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 12416.27 Nil
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.) Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits ;
(I [ Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures Nil Nil
a. Residential Nil Nil
b. Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil
b) | Indirect Exposure 9985.07 | 11989.97
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
b) Unsecured advances: ® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 [ Total unsecured advances of the Bank 399148.16 561722.95
5 Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge NiL Nl
over the rights, licence, authority, etc. Have been taken. ' '
3 | Estimated value of such intangible securities. Nil Nil
7. Concentration of Deposits Advances Exposures and NPAs
(% in Lakhs)
a) Concentration of Deposits
2024-25 2023-24
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 83542.74 145080.17
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 2.38% 421
(% in Lakhs)
b) Concentration of Advances
2024-25 2023-24
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 47613.05 60488.65
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 1.76 231

*Advances computed as prescribed in Circular on Strengthening of Prudential Norms —Provisioning Asset classification
and Exposure Limit RPCD.RRB.BC.97/ 03.05.34/2000-01 dated June 11 200las per circular RPCD.RRB.BC.97/
03.05.34/2000-01 dated June 11 2001
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(T in Lakhs)

c) Concentration of Exposures

2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/ customers 48363.05 66390.42
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 147 2.08

**Exposures computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed in Circular on Strengthening of Prudential
Norms — Provisioning Asset classification and Exposure Limit RPCD.RRB.BC.97/03.05.34/2000-01 dated June 11 2001

(T in Lakhs)

d) Concentration of NPA

2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 5301.46 9043.39
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 1.09% 2.20%
8. Disclosure of complaints
A. Customer Complaints
SL.No Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL NIL
b No. of complaints received during the year 884 316
C No. of complaints redressed during the year 884 316
d No. of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
B. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
SLNo Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24
a No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year NIL NIL
b No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year. 01 NIL
C No. of Awards implemented during the year 01 NIL
d No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year. NIL NIL

10. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI during the year -

Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the (i) Banking Regulation Act, 1949, (ii) Payment and
Settlement Systems Act, 2007 and (iii) Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL

Sr Date of Penalty Particulars Z in Lakhs
As per the show cause notice received from RBI,

1 28.03.2025 Bank was not compliant to IRAC norms and that 1.00
there was divergence in NPA classification.
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SL.No Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
I Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.02 6.87
Il Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.78 111
I Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds (0.34) 0.96
\Y Returns on Assets (1.83) (0.40)
\Y Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in lakhs) 1330.37 1261.82
VI Profit per employee (in lakhs) (15.79) (3.52)
b) Bancassurance business — Marketing and distribution: @ in Lakhs)
Sl No FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Business Comm. Earned Business Comm. Earned
1 7766 2295 7596 1992
¢) Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC) R in Lakhs)
sL. 2024-2025 2023-2024
No. Type of PSLCs
Sold Purchased Sold Purchased
1 PSLC- Agriculture 200000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 PSLC- SF/MF 1040000.00 0.00 1100000.00 0.00
3 PSLC- General 0.00 130000.00 0.00 150000.00
4 PSLC- Micro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Total 1240000.00 130000.00 1100000.00 150000.00
6 Net Income Earned 22236.48 15.34 20920.50 16.80
d) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: @ in Lakhs)
SLNo Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
| Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3911.76 3358.67
Il Arrears | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium NIL NIL
12. Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank- NIL
13. Miscellaneous - Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year @ in Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Provision for Income Tax* NIL NIL
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(D)

13.

The Bank has opted for lower rate of tax under section 115 BAD of Income Tax Act 1961 from the AY 2021-22 accordingly
provision for income tax is made for the current year. However due to slippage of advances to NPA higher provisions
made for NPA pensions etc. the tax liability is NIL for the FY 2024-25.

The Bank has initiated the steps for reconciling the SA-Outstanding Tax Liability related erstwhile Banks Income Tax cases.
The balance outstanding under SA outstanding Balance in the Books of accounts is €117.67 crores as at 31.03.2025.
Further Bank has created the provision for erstwhile Banks Tax outstanding liability and provision outstanding is
¥37.94 Crores. This balance is subject to further reconciliation since it involves all the entities of erstwhile banks and also
pending cases at IT Department.

Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards where the RBI has issued guidelines in respect of
disclosure items for ‘Notes to Accounts’

Accounting Standard 5 - Net Profit or Loss for the period prior period items and changes in accounting policies — Nil

AS-10 Plant Property and Equipment (AS-6 and AS-10)

Break up of total Depreciation for the year ending March 2025 for each class of assets : ® in Lakhs)
Class of Assets 2024-25 2023-24
Premises 55.30 26.52
Other Fixed Assets 1735.79 2044.83
Computer/Software 1817.73 956.37
Total 3606.82 3027.72

Accounting Standard 9 - Revenue Recognition

a. Interestincome on Loans and advances as well as Investments is recognized on accrual basis.

b. Incase of Non-performing asset revenue is recognized on cash basis.

c. Otherincome is recognized on cash basis.

IV. Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits

a. PF contribution of the Bank is deposited in Pension Trust account and the employee contribution is deposited in PF Trust
accounts as per relevant statute.

b. Gratuity liability is discharged by taking policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The bank has maintained required
balance inthe fund as per actuarial valuation.

c. Bankhas created its own Pension and Provident Fund Trust. The said trusts are recognized & exempted under Income Tax
act 1961. During the FY 2024-25 the Trust has ascertained the additional pension liability to the extent of ¥14985.00 lakhs
and the Bank has fully provided to the Pension Trust Account.

d. Amortisation of additional pension liability on account of implementation of Pension Scheme in RRBs with effect from
November 11993.

SL. No. Particulars Amount (in lakhs

1 | Total Pension Liability required 16312.00
2 | Amortised pension liability for the year (1/5) 3262.40
3 | Unamortised Pension Liability 13049.60
4 | Impact on P&L if unamortised amount considered during the year. (92180.88)
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SL.No. Name Designation Particulars Amount? in Lakhs
1 G SHIVASHANKAR (495897) General Manager Remuneration 2896384.02
2 | KBANU MURTHY (499543) General Manager Remuneration 2834721.08
3 V M RUCKMANI DEVI (58489) General Manager Remuneration 2832609.55
4 | GANDHIM (62929) General Manager Remuneration 2797796.36
5 MANOJ KUMAR JHA (69026) General Manager Remuneration 277272875
6 UJJAL SINHA (71423) General Manager Remuneration 2935679.92
7 RAJESH MISHRA (71454) General Manager Remuneration 2354151.17
8 ANTONY FELIX RAJ | (75520) General Manager Remuneration 3028212.28
9 G RDILLIBABU (75546) Chairman Remuneration 3896210.19
10 |GV S NAGENDRA BABU (88864) Chief Manager Remuneration 2457379.35
11 | SANDEEP RANJAN VERMA (75210) General Manager Remuneration 2207875.22
12 |V SATYANARAYANA MURTHY (55741) [ General Manager Remuneration 29306.64
13 | SOMASEKHARA (49449) General Manager Remuneration 17844.79

Canara Bank (Associates) Interest paid on Loans (OD) 0.00
Interest received on Deposits 150000.00
Loan (OD) limit 0.00
Deposit 2500000.00

VI. Earnings Per Share:

SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
A | EPS - Basic/Diluted (67.27) (14.81)
B | Amount used as numerator Profit after Tax (in Lakhs) (79131.28) (17427.37)
C | Nominal Value of Shares 10 10
D [ Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as the denominator. 117638190 | 117638190

VIl. Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income

The Bank has recognised deferred tax assets of ¥6686.06 Lakhs. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to
the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax
assets can be realised.

14. Fixed Assets and Depreciation: The Bank is following Depreciation under WDV method as permitted by the Board
in the meeting held on 10.05.2019.

a) Building and other fixed assets are accounted at their original purchase cost.

b) Lands which are gifted in favor of Bank are accounted at a nominal value as Rs.1 each whereas lands allotted by the
Government bodies of Karnataka are accounted at actual value.

¢) Landswhichare leased forlong period shall be amortized.
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d) Depreciation on assets is charged as per Block of Assets by following Written Down Value (WDV) Method as per
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

SL. No. Nature of the Asset Method of Depreciation Depreciation rate

1 | Bank owned Building (Freehold / Leasehold) WDV 5%

2 | Furniture & Fixtures and other Equipment WDV 10%

3 | Electrical Equipment WDV 10%, 20%

4 | Electronic Equipment WDV 30%

5 | Vehicles including Motor Car, Motor cycle, etc,, WDV 30%

6 | Computers, Hardware & Software WDV 33.33%

7 | Others WDV 15%, 25%

e) Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on pro rata basis (on the basis of no of days) from the date of

such addition.
15. Additional Disclosures
a. Provisionsand Contingencies: ® in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
A | Opening balance in the floating provisions account Nil Nil
B | The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting Nil Nil
C | Amount of draw down made during the accounting year Nil Nil
D | Closing balance in the floating provisions account Nil Nil
b. Provisions made during the year : R in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
A Provision for Standard Assets (12258.03) (4989.47)
B Provision for Depreciation on Investment (10791.19) (9305.78)
C Income Tax Provision 0.00 0.00
D Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 73206.98 62734.28
E Provision for Dacoity (363.47) 5.25
F Frauds/Embezzlements (279.04) 155.62
G Provision for Pension, amortised pension arrears and NPS. 21937.09 7963.00
H Provision for Others (155.69) 3425.00
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C. Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
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Disclosure in Notes of Accounts with regard to Deposit Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund Scheme) 2014 of RBI vide
RBI letter No.DBOD.No.DEAF Cell. BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 Dated 27.05.2014.

 in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 24770.64 19550.35
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 6500.04 9047.03
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 892.95 3826.74
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 30377.73 24770.64

Amalgamation: As per Govt of India Gazette notification CG-DL-E- 07042025-262329 No 1604 dated 05.04.2025,
Karnataka Gramin Bank and Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank shall be amalgamated to form “Karnataka Grameena
Bank” with HeadOffice at Ballari and Sponsored by Canara Bank with effect from 01.05.2025.

DFS, Gol vide their letter No 08/1/2023-RRB dated 18.09.2024 has conveyed its approval for implementation and grant
of computer increment to all employees of RRBs who were in service / probation as on 01.11.1993 as per the
supplementary Memorandum settlement dated 29.10.1993 between Indian Banks association and Employees
Association of Nationalised Commercial Banks w.e.f 01.11.1993 along with payment of arrears thereof. Accordingly the
arrears payment has been released to the eligible staff during the year.

The Bank has maintained a PL Encashment Fund with insurance companies. During the current year, the Bank has
recognised an asset of Rs. 15,934.28 lakhs in its books, representing the total fund requirement, and a corresponding
liability of Rs. 14,094.34 lakhs, representing the fund maintained with insurance companies. As the fund available
exceeds the liability, the excess amount has been adjusted against the salary cost.

Place : Ballari
Date : 09-06-2025

Pavan P Adiveppa G Chatni Anil Kumar V
Manager Senior Manager Chief Manager
B P Jatav Smt. Anuradha R

Chief General Manager
Canara Bank, HO, Bengaluru

Prakash Chandra Dash
General Manager
NABARD, RO, Bengaluru
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Chief General Manager

Canara Bank, HO Annex,Bengaluru

Dr Gopal Krishna B, IAS
Deputy Secretary-3 , GOK
Bengaluru

Shreekant M Bhandiwad
Chairman
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Sandeep Ranjan Varma
General Manager

Bubul Bordoloi
Asst.General Manager
RBI, Bengaluru

Mahammad Haris Sumair, |AS
Chief Executive Officer, ZPGOK
Ballari

As Per Report of even date
For M/S RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants
(FR N0.003084S)

CA B J Praveen
Partner (M No. 215713)
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Karnataka Rajyotsava Celebration at Head office, Ballari.
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Karnataka Gramin Bank

Head Office : Sanganakal Road, Gandhinagar, BALLARI.

BROF 3T MYdeed RO

T 3e3e0 : BoRTIL SF, MORINT, WERD.

Visit us : www.karnatakagraminbank.com Follow us on: f karnatakagraminbank

€ karnatakagbank & karnataka_gramin_bank (i | karnatakagraminbank




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69

